Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
- Reading, MA 01867-0250
Tel: (781) 944-1340 AGENDA
Fax: (781) 942-2409 REGULAR SESSION
Web: www.rmld.cogy 117 ENS' ADVISORY BOARD (CAB)
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2010
6:30 P.M.
at
READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
AV/SPURR ROOM
230 Ash Street

Reading, MA 01867
1. Call Meeting to Order — A. Carakatsane, Chairman
2. Presentation to A. Quincy Vale and Tracy Sopchak — V. Cameron
3. Wilmington CAB Vacancy and New Appointment — V. Cameron
a. Disclosure letter and e-mail dated September 8, 2010 from Q. Vale to Chairman M.E. O’Neill.
b. Letter from Wilmington Town Manager dated September 17, 2010 to Q. Vale in response to disclosure
letter.
c. New CAB Member - Thomas A. Ollila
4. Reading CAB Vacancy — V. Cameron
E-mail from T. Sopchak dated September 22, 2010 to P. Hechenbleikner, V. Cameron, M.E. O’Neill, and
A. Carakatsane
5. Minutes of Meeting — July 12, 2010 - A. Carakatsane
6. Energy Efficiency Update — J. Carpenter
7. FY10 Year End Financials and FY11 1% Quarter Report — R. Fournier
8. FY11 (Updated) Capital Budget — V. Cameron, P. O’Leary
9. Engineering and Operations Reliability Update — V. Cameron

10. Power Supply Update — V. Cameron

11. Other Items for Discussion
a. NEPPA Conference

12. Schedule Néxt Meeting (Discuss a fixed schedule)

13. Executive Session

Suggested Motion:
Move that the CAB go into Executive Session based on Chapter 30A §§18-25 and/or Chapter 164 §47D,

exemption from public records and open meeting requirements in certain instances, to approve minutes and to
return to Regular Session.

14. Release of Executive Session Minutes — A. Carakatsane

15. Adjournment
Next RMLD Board Meeting: Wednesday, December 1, 2010, 7:30 P.M. CAB Representative: To be determined.

1




R D 1 LD Reading Municipal Light Depértment
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS
- 230 Ash Street, P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Reference Information - Appropriate topics for Executive Session: This Agénda has been prepared in advance and
does not necessarily include all matters, which may be taken up at this meeting. '

SECTION 21. [EXECUTIVE SESSIONS]

(2) A public body may meet in executive session only for the following purposes: .

(1) To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather than professional competence, of an individual, or to
discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual. The
individual to be discussed in such executive session shall be notified in writing by the public body at least 48-hours prior to the proposed executive
session; provided, however, that notification may be waived upon written agreement of the parties. A public body shall hold an open session if the’
individual involved requests that the session be open. If an executive session is held, such individual shall have the following rights:

i. to be present at such executive session during deliberations which invoive that individual;

ii. to have counsel or a representative of his own choosing present and attending for the purpose of advising the individual and not for the

purpose of active participation in the executive session;
iii. to speak on his own behalf; and

iv, to cause an independent record to be created of said executive session by audio-recording or transcription, at the individual's expense.

The rights of an individual set forth in this paragraph are in addition to the rights that he may have from any other source, including, but not limited
to, rights under any laws or collective bargaining agreements and the exercise or non-exercise of the individual rights under this section shall not
be construed as a waiver of any rights of the individual.

2. To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel or fo conduct collective bargaining sessions:or contract
negotiations with nonunion personnel; ‘

3. To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting, may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or
litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares;

4. To discuss the deployment of security personnel or devices, or strategies with respect thereto;

5. To investigate charges of criminal misconduct or to consider the filing of criminal complaints;

6. To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if the chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental
effect on the negotiating position of the public body;

7. To comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid requirements; .

8. To consider or interview applicants for employment or appointment by a preliminary screening committee if the chair declares that an open
meeting will have a detrimental effect in obtaining qualified applicants; provided, however, that this clause shall not apply to any meeting, including
meetings.of a preliminary screening committee, to consider and interview applicants who have passed a prior preliminary screening;

9. To meet or confer with a mediator, as defined in section 23C of chapter 233, with respect to any litigation or decision on any public business
within its jurisdiction involving another party, group or entity, provided that:

(i) any decision to participate in mediation shall be made in an open session and the parties, issues involved and purpose of the mediation
shall be disclosed; and :

(iiyno action shall be taken by any public body with respect to those issues which are the subject of the mediation without deliberation and
approval for such action at an open session; or

10. to discuss trade secrets or confidential, competitively-sensitive or other proprietary information provided in the course of activities
conducted by a governmental body as an energy supplier under a license granted by the department of public utilities pursuant to section IF of
chapter 164, in the course of activities conducted as a municipal aggregator under section 134 of said chapter 164 or in the course: Of activities
conducted by a cooperative consisting of governmental entities organized pursuant to section 136 of said chapter 164, when such governmental
body, municipal aggregator or cooperative determines that such disclosure will adversely affect its ability to conduct business in relation to other
entities making, selling or distributing electric power and energy.

(b) A public body may meet in closed session for 1 or more of the purposes enumerated in subsection (a) provided that:

1. the body has first convened in an open session pursuant to section 21,

2. a majority of members of the body have voted to go into executive session and the vote of each member is recorded by roll call and
entered into the minutes;

3. before the executive session, the chair shall state the purpose for the executive session, stating all subjects that may be revealed without
compromising the purpose for which the executive .session was called;

4. the chair shall publicly announce whether the open session will reconvene at the conclusion of the executive session; and

5. accurate records of the executive session shall be maintained pursuant to section 23.

Revised in accordance with G.L.c.30A, §§18-25 and the Open Meeting Law Guide, Office of Attorney General, July 1,2010

Chapter 164: Section 47D. Exemption from public records and open meeting requirements in certain instances

Section 47D. A municipal lighting plant created pursuant to the provisions of this chapter or any special law shall be exempt from the public record
requirements of section 10 of chapter 66 and the open meeting requirements of section 23B of chapter 39 in those instances when necessary for protecting
trade secrets, confidential, competitively sensitive or other proprietary information provided in the course of proceedings conducted pursuant to this chapter
when such municipal lighting plant board determines that such disclosure will adversely affect its ability to conduct business in relation to other entities ‘
making, selling, or distributing electric power and energy pursuant to this chapter.




ITEM 3.

Wilmington CAB Vacancy

a. Disclosure letter and e-mail
b. Letter from Wilmington Town Manager
¢. New Cab Member



Ms. Mary Ellen O’Neﬂl
Chairman, Board of Commissmners

230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867

Dear Ms.© . Neﬂl

A copy of thls letteris: bemg pro
Wﬂmmgton, other Lxght Board

Peter Hechenble1kner =T eadmg

Michael Caira ~ Wilmington Town

Vincerit Cameron = RML ¢
- Arthur Carakatsane, Chalrm

164 Sectlon 56A_v and Chapter
h \

\ nager of Readmg, Town Manger of o
ev General Manager of- RMLD and the -

. "_andDehvery) S
(Ema11 and Hand Dehvery)




Page 1 of 2
3.,

Paula O'Leary

From: Jeanne Foti

Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2010 8:26 AM

To: Paula O'Leary

Subject: FW: RMLD CAB disclosure of potential conflict of interest

Hi Paula.
FYI on item below. Thanks.

Jeanne Foti

Executive Assistant

Reading Municipal Light Department
781-942-6434 Phone

781-942-2409 Fax

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 6:51 AM

To: Jeanne Foti

Subject: FW: RMLD CAB disclosure of potential conflict of interest

For your records.

From: quincyvale@gmail.com [mailto:quincyvale@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Quincy Vale

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:20 PM

To: Mary Ellen O'Neill

Cc: Arthur Carakatsane; Atty. Arthur J. Carakatsane; Vincent Cameron; Michael A. Caira; Peter Hechenbleikner
Subject: RMLD CAB disclosure of potential conflict of interest

Dear Ms. O'Neill,

According to the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 164, Section 56A, and Chapter 2684,
Section 19, I want to officially disclose to the Reading Municipal Light Department (RMLD)
Board of Commissioners, the Town of Reading, the Town of Wilmington and the Citizens’
Advisory Board that I work as a legal practitioner and consultant specializing in the areas of
energy, energy efficiency and green building.

As an owner of my legal practice and consulting firm, I represent the Swift River Company,
who is an owner-operator of various hydroelectric facilities doing business in the New

9/14/2010




Page2 of2

England energy market; the same market the RMLD acquires its power supply.

Due to the nature of my occupation, I will recuse myself from discussions and votes on power
supply matters or any other matters that may come before me as a Citizens’ Advisory Board
member that may result in me or my company obtaining unwarranted financial privileges or
gaining special treatment.

A copy of this letter is being provided to the Town Manager of Reading, Town Manger of
Wilmington, other Light Board Commissioners, the General Manager of RMLD, and the
Citizens Advisory Board.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (617) 694-5181.
Sincerely,

/s/ A. Quincy Vale, Esq.

Citizens’ Advisory Board

Signed letter attached to this email. Hard copy with original signature to be hand delivered.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

9/14/2010




Page 1 of 1

3. b,
Paula O'Leary
From: Paula O'Leary
Sent:  Tuesday, September 21,2010 1:51 PM
To: Tracy Sopchak; 'Public Buildings'
Subject: FW: Quincy Vale
FYI

See below e-mail from Vinnie and attachment.

(Hard copy to John Norton)

From: Vincent Cameron
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:54 PM
To: Arthur Carakatsane

Subject: Q

uincy Vale

Attached is a letter form the Wilmington Town Manager stating that Quincy Vale will be replaced on the CAB.

9/21/2010




TOWN OF WILMINGTON

121 GLEN ROAD
WILMINGTON, MA 01887

FAX (978) 658-3334
FFICE OF THE
T%WN MANAGER TTY (978) 694-1417
(978) 668-3311

September 17, 2010

Mr. A. Quincy Vale
46 Middlesex Avenue
- Wilmington, MA 01887-2753

Dear Quincy:

Thank you for disclosing the conflict presented by your legal representation of Swift River and your
role as a Wilmington appointee on the Citizens’ Advisory Board of the Reading Municipal Light
Department. I appreciate your recognition that this requires that you recuse yourself from any role: .
in transactions involving Swift River and RMLD. Unfortunately, the consequence is that one of the
two Wilmington appointees cannot be involved in the Board's important role with respect to certain
material matters. I have, therefore, concluded that it is in the best interests of the Town of
Wilmington that a replacement appointment be made to the Board.

On behalf of the Board of Selectmen may I take this opportunity to thank you for the exemplary
service you have provided to the community as a member of the RMLD Citizens' Advisory Board.
We appreciate your willingness to share your expertise and your time on behalf of Wilmington
citizens in this important role.

Sincerely,

E

Michael A, Caira
. .Town Manager

MAC/bjd

cc: Board of Selectmen
George W. Hooper, Public Buildings Superintendent
Peter 1. Hechenbleikner, Reading Town Manager
Vincent Cameron, General Manager, RMLD .
John Foskett, Town Counsel : ,




TOWN OF WILMINGTON

121 GLEN ROAD
WILMINGTON, MA 01887

FAX (978) 658-3334

HE
TOOTJ‘\:IIT\ICSA/?ISATGER TTY (978) 694-1417

(978) 658-3311

September 28, 2010

Vincent Cameron, General Manager
Reading Municipal Light Department
230 Ash Street

Reading, MA 01867-0250

Dear Mr. Cameron: i

Please be advised that the Town of Wilmington has appointed Thomas A. Ollila, 183
Wildwood Street, Wilmington, MA 01887 as a representative of the Town of Wilmington on
the Reading Municipal Light Department, Citizen’s Advisory Board. Mr. Ollila replaces A.
Quincy Vale. Please notify Mr. Ollila of meeting dates and times at the address provided.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Caira
Town Manager

MAC/bjd
ce: Arthur J, Carakatsane, Chairman, Citizen’s Advisory Board

George W. Flooper, Advisory Board Member
Thomas A. Ollila




ITEM 4.

Reading CAB Vacancy



Page 1 of 1
4,

Paula O'Leary

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Paula O'Leary

Subject: FW: My CAB Membership

From: Tracy Sopchak [mailto:tsopchak@comcast.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:26 PM

To: Peter Hechenbleikner; Vincent Cameron; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Arthur Carakatsane
Subject: My CAB Membership

Arthur, Mary Ellen, Vinny, Peter,

| started a new job on Monday. | am very very excited. It is with Groundwork Lawrence, a small non-profit doing
environmental sustainability and justice work in the city. | have been doing pro-bono work for them all year. The
job is part time, flexible hours and | can work at home some of the time. | am the Development Manger
responsible for all things funding related and there is a lot of potential for growth there and in related fields and
organizations.

Due to this drastic change in my lifestyle, | am going to need to cut back on my extra curricular activities so that |
can manage work and home. Unfortunately this means | am resigning my position on the CAB. | have much
enjoyed my short stint on the committee and I've learned a lot. | will forever have a deep appreciation of the
important role that municipals play in the electricity industry.

If it would help for me to come to a final meeting as a replacement is being found, | can certainly do that.
Best Regards,

Tracy

9/26/2010




ITEMS.

Minutes of Meeting
July 12, 2010



CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
Regular Session

TIME: 6:30 P.M.
DATE: Monday, July 12,2010
PLACE: Reading-Municipal Light Department, General Manager's Conference Room

PRESENT: CAB: A. Carakatsane, Chairman, (Lynnfield), J. Norton, Secretary, (North Reading),
T. Sopchak, (Reading), G. Hooper (Wilmington), Q. Vale (Wilmington)
RMLD Board: Chairman M.E. O'Neill, R. Soli, P. Pacino, and G. Snyder
RMLD Staff: V. Cameron, P. O'Leary,

1. Call Meeting to Order — A. Carakatsane, Chairman ‘
Chairman Carakatsane called the meeting to order at 6:37 P.M. and announced the meeting is being
recorded. :

2. Minutes of Meetings — A. Carakatsane .

Mr. Hooper made a motion seconded by Mr. Vale to approve the minutes of April 7, 2010, April 13, 2010,
and May 20, 2010 as written.

Motion carried unanimously 5:0:0.

3. Cost of Service Study (COSS) - V. Cameron)

Mr. Cameron referenced his memo dated June 29, 2010, where he stated that during FY11 budget
discussions, he believed a 5.2% increase in base rates was necessary; however, adjustments to the
revenue requirements and an increase in kWh sales during the last quarter of FY10 decreased that increase
to 2.78% overall. He explained that as was shown in the last COSS some rates increased and some rates
decreased or were level funded, Though no rates were decreased, the increases in the rates that showed an
increase were abated by the amount of money from the rates that were not decreased. He stated the same
method was used in this COSS, and added that even though there is a 2.78% proposed increase, the
Residential A rate is proposed to increase 3.65%; the Residential Water Heating rate, 3.96%; and the
Commercial C rate 4.27%. He noted that these are the only rates that would experience a rate increase
from the COSS and outside of the Purchase Power Adjustment (PPA). He noted that the PPA charge
adjusts for increases in base power supply costs (capacity and transmission) and explained how the PPA
charge is caiculated.

Mr. Cameron stated that there will be a rate increase for every customer class--some will be increased
based on the COSS; all are increased by the PPA; and the residential, residential hot water, and commercial
will be increased by both. (All are outlined in the COSS tables.)

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Cameron proceeded to outline the COSS tables and exhibits, ahd explain how the numbers were
calculated. (See attached.)

* He referred everyone to Page 3, and detailed the adjustments made to the FY11 Operating Budget.
Ms. Sopchak asked if the HAZMAT charged would be itemized on customers’ bills?

Mr. Cameron replied, “Yes”, and it will be charged on a cents per kWh basis.
He stated-that the approve O&M budget of $45,250,297 actually resulted in a revenue requirement of

$45,892,928 that includes a return on net plant, which is less than one-half of the RMLD's allowable return.
Discussion ensued.




Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes : 2
July 12, 2010

Ms. O'Neill asked about the HAZMAT charge of $600,000, but the Department will be receiving only
$100,000 a year. Ms. O’'Neill was concerned with the length of time it would take to collect the full amount,
and would not like to see it lingering for six or seven years.

Mr. Cameron explained that he did not want to collect the entire amount in one year, which would be too
" much of a burden to the ratepayers. He prefers to make an annual decision as to the amount to be collected,
and was not sure if the entire amount will be collected.

Discussion ensued.
Mr. Cameron gave an overview of Table 3.
Mr. Soli was concerned with two categories: Streetlights and Coop-Resale.

Mr. Cameron stated that the streetlight rate has not been changed in 15 years; the rate is a direct charge
rate; and all the capital and operating costs of the streetlights are lumped into the streetlight charge. He
admits that this charge needs its own COSS, and be updated.

Regarding the coop-resale, Mr. Cameron stated that these are the RMLD'’s fringe customers--customers
who are on the service territory’s borders that the RMLD services instead of National Grid and NSTAR. He
noted that one location included in this COSS as a coop-resale customer and not in the previous one, is the
Avalon complex on the Reading-Wilmington-Woburn border. He believes this inclusion is making this rate
higher than before.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Cameron will get back to Mr. Norton with the information on how the streetlight rate will affect the towns’
budget.

Mr. Carakatsane commented that a rate adjustment decrease of $300,000 in the streetlight category
benefits the towns, and added that sometime in the near future, that rate needs to be looked at, because it is
a substantial amount of kWs.

Mr. Cameron stated that once the current capital costs are looked at, costs would most likely be added. He
stated the rate does need a study of its own.

Ms. Sopchak questioned the methodology used, and asked if there were any thought given to reducing the
rate on the classes that are not increasing as far as the usage to compensate for the purchase power so that
in the end those classes have an overall rate increase of zero.

Mr. Cameron did not consider it in this study and was just trying to soften the increases.

Discussion ensued.

The consensus of the CAB was that a separate study be done on the streetlight rate prior to the towns
planning their next fiscal (FY12) year budgets.

Mr. Cameron gave an overview of Table 4.
Ms. O'Neill suggested that the HAZMAT charge/rate increase be shown on this table in a dollar amount.
Mr. Cameron stated the amount would be approximately $.33/month.

Mr. Cameron gave an overview of Table 5 - Bill Frequency. The table shows the total of all the kWhé billed
out for that month for each of the rates. Demand charges are the total bill demand, which is hlgher than the
peak.




Cifizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
July 12, 2010

Mr. Cameron would add the kWhs and kWs to this table.

Mr. Soli stated that NEPOOL tells the RMLD once a year that they have to pay for 243,852 kWhs per month
for the whole year. He questioned how RMLD collects the money. .

Mr. Cameron explained that the money is part of the $27.7 million in the COSS, under account 555, power
supply expense. He added that when ISPO-NE telis the RMLD they have to pay for 243,852 kWs/month,
RMLD's entittements are deducted, and then the RMLD has to pay the POOL the balance of that or in other
words, for every kW that the POOL has to supply to RMLD. Mr. Cameron stated what pays for that is
demand and energy in the base rates.

Mr. Soli said that he has never seen the numbers on that, and would like to see the accounting of how the
RMLD pays that demand and how the RMLD gets it from the customers, because the RMLD should be able
to go through'a year’s worth of bills for those who pay demand charges and say, “here's what they pay”.

Mr. Cameron said that he could get this data for Mr. Soli.

Mr. Vale would like to understand how the energy charge from the residential and streetlight rates goes to
satisfy the total demand that the RMLD is responsible for. '

Mr. Cameron will get back to Mr. Vaie.

Mr. Soli commented regarding the school rate that he has never seen a year's ‘worth of hourly load data and
how it applies to the peak that determines RMLD’s demand charge.

Mr. Cameron would send the information to Mr. Soli.

Mr. Cameron stated that Table 6 is a descriptive list of allocators.

Mr. Cameron gave an overview of Table 7.

Mr. Cameron then proceeded to the Exhibits and stated that Exhibit 1A backs up the information in Table 4.
The exhibits-show the components of each one of the existing and proposed rates. At the bottom they also
show the overall increase, the PPA increase, what is attributable to the PPA increase, and what is
attributable to the rate increase. :

Mr. Cameron then gave an overview of Exhibits 2 through 6.

Régarding Exhibit 2, Mr. Soli asked how the TOU billing was done?

Mr. Cameron responded, “by the highest demand of the month”.

Mr. Soli commented that the 1SO bills the RMLD one way, and the RMLD bills its ratepayers differently--
based on a once a month peak instead of an annual peak. :

Mr. Cameron explained that he uses the 12CP method, which is the average demand for the 12 months. He
feels this is the fairest allocator for all the customer classes because it takes into consideration the seasonal
usage. If the RMLD were to use 1CP, which is the highest demand of the year, he thinks it would penalize
the residential customers a too much.

Mr. Soli stated that never having seen the data, he couldn’t express an opinion.

Note: Mr. Soli left at this point in the meeting.

Chairman Carakatsane opened the discussion for general questions.




" Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes : 4
July 12, 2010

Discussion ensued.
Ms. O'Neill asked why does the commercial rate have the highest rate increase?
Mr. Cameron responded that it is all based on usage patterns.

Ms. O'Neill stated that she is disappointed that there has been no restructuring of the Time of Use (TOU)
rates. She believes it would be more useful to reduce the hours of on peak, and make them more valuable
by making them pricier.

Mr. Cameron stated that the hours could be reduced, which would open up the differential between the on-
peak and off-peak rate. He stated that a new metering system will be put in, which will allow customers to
have a home area network that will read the high frequency ERT on the meter, and tell a customer via
his/her computer what the usage is. He would like not to restructure the TOU rate now, but have an
alternative TOU rate for people who will use this home area network. He added that the unit is pricey, and
the Department is beta testing them now.

Mr. Carakatsane stated that uniess it is attractive enough, customers would not take advantage of it.

Chairman Carakatsane noted that differentiation between the rate ciasses in the 2008 COSS was severe.
The Department was under recovering residential over 13%; water heater-1 0%; residential TOU-6.7%; and
commercial-13.6% with all the rest in positive territory. Streetlights were over recovering 48%, so it has
jumped up to 55% this time. The idea was that the COSS two years ago was a start to get the RMLD going
in the right direction. He sees that it is evening out more, but that there is still a way to go. He stated that it
is obvious that a rate change in these classes is needed. He is definitely in favor of the streetlight study and
probably the TOU residential at the same time.

Discussion ensued.
Mr. Norton made the following motion seconded by Mr. Hooper:

MOVE that the Citizens' Advisory Board (CAB) recommend to the RMLD Board of
Commissioners to accept the Cost of Service Study as presented to the CAB at its meeting on
July 12, 2010.

Motion carried unanimously 5:0:0.

4. Twenty-Year Agreement Extensidn Update, V. Cameron
The extension document is complete and all four towns have signed it.

5. Open Meeting Law Changes (see attached) — V. Cameron :

Ms. O’Leary highlighted a few of the changes: The Chair must announce the items to be discussed in
executive session; all votes in executive session must be by roll call; and posting of the meetings must
include agenda items.

Mr. Cameron noted that if a CAB member were on the phone during a meeting, special permission from the
AG’s office would be required to vote.

6. Other ltems for Discussion
NEPPA Annual Conference — Chairman Carakatsane and Mr. Vale are registered to attend.

7. Schedule Next Meeting ,
Tentatively, Tuesday, September 21, 2010 at 7:00 P.M. (Note day and time change.)

Chairman. Carakatsane suggested a presentation in terms of conservation and its impact on rates from the
Energy Efficiency Manager, Jared Carpenter, for the September meeting along with the year-end financials
from Bob Fournier. :




Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes
July 12, 2010

8. Executive Session
Mr. Hooper made the following motion seconded by Mr. Vale:

MOVE that the Citizens’ Advisory Board (CAB) go into Executive Session based on Chapter 30A
§§18-25 and/or Chapter 164 §47D, exemption from public records and open meeting requirements
in certain instances, to approve minutes and to return to Regular Session for the sole purpose of

adjournment.
Motion carried unanimously by a poll of the Board: 5:0:0. Mr. Norton — Aye; Ms. Sopchak — Aye;

Mr. Hooper — Aye; Mr. Vale — Aye; Mr. Carakatsane — Aye.

9. Adjournment
Mr. Norton made a motion seconded by Mr. Hooper to adjourn Regular Session at 8:47 P.M.

Motion carried unanimously: 5:0:0.

Respectfully submitted,

. John Norton, Secretary
/pmo Minutes approved on:

List of Documents Used:

1. Memo dated June 29, 2010 to CAB from V. Cameron.
2. Cost of Service Study dated June 29, 2010
3. Open Meeting Law Changes




ITEM 6.

Energy Efficiency Update



aepdn 0107 IPqUDAON

weIsold UolBAIdSUO ) ASIouy
quaunreda( 1ysry redorunyy Surpedy]




[T A X0J Surtmodd) «

_ - YO -
SWeIS0Id PLID) eWS o
SWRIZOIJ MON

SWRIZ0IJ SUNSIXH e

so1do




010C ABJA JO sk JuadS 78 CHE'61ES o
800 12q010() 90UIS PAIIN[O) 6E V8 TTLS
s199l01d 9An)o€ AURIA
WeIg01d 91eqy SANRIIU] ASIOU [BIORWWO)) —
ssax3oid ur 309foxd suQ .
| WeI301J 1PNy [I0IOWWO)) —
weId01d 9A110BONOI PAUIBIUOD J[OS
Eﬁwoﬂ SUNYSIT [RIOIOWWO) —
TVIOTANINOD

SWeI301 SunsIxy




00°LLL'99V $ | OVl lejo ]

ssaiBoid Uil 00000 ¢ [GI Hun doJ jooy souls) eded
ssaiboid u| sisheuyt 00°000°0G $ |0SZ ~ sjoquo) ‘sIybI ‘s,a4A ‘sdund ‘sig|iyd LoIXa |
vels oy sisAuy| 00°000'0§ $ |0GC a|dniniy bojeuy
ssaiboid ull 00°000'¢  $ |0} SPOOH uayoly ‘s,N1y ‘sibIT a3 poombuo
apidwod| 00°000°F $ |19 Emﬁ>m:<_umwmeEoo_otm\cm_:/\ uael
apeidwod| 00°000°L  $ [€9 ®»3 YbIH) NI Buipjap\\ pusSsumo
aidnN _ 19W009 |
paJopio sI9IYD| 00000 $ |02 aldnniy JWAj0d
000000} $ |S¢ 19|14 ‘sbIg POOMMIIY
uofeIauan09 sueplor
piopIo aq pinous Aeul| 00°00€ L  $ |€ M3 YbIH) N1LY swer
aeldwod| 000081 $ |Gt wayshg Buiduing uo g4A| [0oyos Aleyjuswielg pooH
euoq YoM [eled| 00°000°GL $ |02 oldninN slenpiejleg 00Z mo(d
ssaifoid ul| 0000071 $ |SC ¢1ejog sjybi7 uononpu| SO
00°000°0¢ $ |SO1 adnniy LY
oul - $ |s¢ ajdniniy 10218 sy 02
ploH wue} buo uo| 00°000°0S§ $ |S8 sjoAuo) ‘s,a4A 18iud %000qeq JOUIBp
epdwod| 00°000°GL $ |0 uun doj jooy oolg s1a¥eM GG
appdwod| 00'LLS'LL $ |G€E s|yb17 WA “sjouo ) pue spybi jood VOWNA
sdwod| 00006 $ |Gl Jebueyox3 jesH suhpeis |
ssaibold Ul 00°000°06 $ | G9¢ S[o4uoQ ‘s, d4A 48[1iyD oudpeis]
ajeidwon| 00°00S°0L ¢ |2€ waisAg buidwnd uo Q4A SMIN
appidwod| 000058 $ |11 1y pessaidwo) 81 pue |00 psiun
sppidwod| 00°000°LE $ |2€ aldniniy Puipeay Jo umoL
eleidwod| 00°000°0S $ |02 s|ouod QVAH pue Bunybry sSdsn

abe)g a)eqay | paaes A N10p Jo adA |

$199(01g ADUdIdIJH

uoil}e207




QOTAIDS JOWOISN)) Y A[[NJSS$900ns SULOSU()
uone)nNsuo)) ASIoUj [BIUIPISAY —
weidoid pajepdn ‘103pne MON e
werdord Suisn sIoWoIsnd AUBTA e
1PNy ASIUH [eNUIPISAY —
[10 9]qBIITOA JUBINE]SAT AQ UNI JOJBIIUDS U() »
$109(01d JB]OS MAU OM T, »
weI301d 21eqoy] ASIoUL I[qeMAUY —
- weIdold 91eqoy] douerddy —
010CT ABIA Jo se juads 68°6€8°96TS —
800T 199019() 3IUIS PANII[[0D §L°660°90TF —
TVILNAJISHA -

SweI3o1d SunsIixy




(woaplun@auadies) sejuadien parep
{unni) osn ABaug
ooy’ 008'E 00C'E 009

r.:.w

51

v8eEY

ry'E

€L

2101

pA%:

wnw

<06

Yoy

orc B

4 0059 asnay
21 0009 ssnoly
¥ 0006 asnoH

34 CY 00GF asmoH

718 000V asnoy

4 <Y 005€ 8snoH

9 000€ IS0
74 005T 9SNOH
74 000T 3sN0H
74 00G1 SNOY
24 0008 SSNOH

7§ cu 005€ 1dvsopuog

1 000¢ 1dy/opuo)
24 0052 1dv/opuoD)
2u 600z 1dy/opucy
4 0051 1d/opuo)
24000+ 1dvropuog

yiuop Jad aspy ABsaumy swep) sberaay iy

ydein asn
A310Ur] QWO JUI[u() —

sding jpewg —
TVILNHAISHY -

jo sz

swoH

[t41)

i[9ION PUY
SISA[eUY

[0A9T WY3T']
SISATeUY/

durieog J0JON
S3uUIpeay (eI,

SurddenN M

SISATeuy/
10Ss91dWO))

UONBOIJLID A
29 JUOWQINSBIN —

wetdord poreiuy —
TVIOHAININOD

SWRIZ0IJ MIN




"
,

Po[[eIsUL MOU a1k (NV]) SSI0MIIN UOTJRWOINY JWIOL]

TN 2Y) pue Joumo
QwIoY 9y} Yoq 10} Ae[dsip aurjuo pue Ae[dsip owof] —

3ULI01TUOW AZIOUS QWY QW] [BY —

wWeI30IJ 10[1J

Arepdn) puo JeWS




*SIOW0ISND INO 0} UOT)eUIOJUL
PI[TRIOP 193 0] SABM QIOW PPV -
"weI301d 1011 d PHD

1IewIS o) 9ZA[eUR PUB SZI[RUL,]-
"SIQUIO)SNY INO 0} ;

*SIOWIOISTO
suonnjos poosd jo sojdurexa se INO 9AIOS AJOATIO9IJO QI0W
SOI30[0UY99) pPpe 0] ANUIIUO))- 0] wei3oid JIpny [eIIUAPISIY
"ToA9] 91qe30adsar e 01 SuIpmq 9} 0} SO Mo Juotua[du]-
JNO Ul IsN ASIdUD Y} ONPIY- ‘wrersord osn)

‘wes3oxd 9yeqar Sunysry 3o QL [enuaplsay Ay) o1epd()-

AQUOUI SIDUWIO]SID

[EIIUSPISAI QABS PUB SO[BS YA
R e OSBOIOUI 0] SI[OIYIA JLIOJ[D

APuarmy s309(oxd wosno MaN- Sunuowordun snunuo))-

TeRIWWo) . [ HIPISIY

[eroIWwo)) ay) aepd)-

[TA] 107 Surwoddn




ITEM 7.

FY10 Year End Financials

and

First Quarter Financials



FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2010

ISSUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2010




TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

CURRENT YEAR

8,124,273.81
15,298,885.37
1,400,000.00
7,823,934.75
742,430.36
1,634,570.58

35,024,094.87

6/30/10
PREVIOUS YEAR
ASSETS
CURRENT .
UNRESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 8,635,771.68
RESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 11,563,436.64
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS (SCH A P.9) 4,400,000.00
RECEIVABLES, NET (SCH B P.10) 7,087,246.21
PREPAID EXPENSES (SCH B P.10) 753,345.33
INVENTORY 1,563,069.56
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 34,002,869.42
NONCURRENT
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED CO (SCH ¢ P.2) 122,391.17
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (SCH ¢ P.2) 64,657,089.94
OTHER ASSETS (SCH C P.2) 15,988.48

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION
ACCRUED LIABILITIES
CURRENT PORTION OF BONDS PAYABLE
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NONCURRENT
BONDS PAYABLE, NET OF CURRENT PORTION
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT
RESTRICTED FOR DEPRECIATION FUND (P.9)
UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL NET ASSETS (P.3)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(1)

97,690.11
66,881,499.55
14,523.70

64,795,469.59

66,993,713.36

98,798,333.01

102,017,808.23

5,517,907.32
496,335.27
696,516.89
624,749.08
550,000.00

6,330,621.33
499,196.52
333,919.00
1,014,174.02
0.00

7,885,508.56

8,177,5810.87

0.00
2,873,114.33

0.00
3,020,032.75

2,873,114.33

3,020,032.75

10,758,622.89

11,197,943.62

64,107,089.94
4,403,129.56
19,529,496.62

66,881,499.55
4,801,693.77
19,136,671.29

88,039,716.12

90,819,864.61

98,798,338.01

102,017,808.23




TOWN OF READING, 'MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
NONCURRENT ASSET SCHEDULE

6/30/10

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

NEW ENGLAND HYDRO ELECTRIC
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO TRANSMISSION

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND

STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS
EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS
INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL UTILITY PLANT

SCHEDULE OF OTHER ASSETS

PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

m o mr s e vy ey

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

(2)

PREVIOUS YEAR

46,153.24
76,237.83

CURRENT YEAR

36,244.74
61,445.37

122,391.17

1,265,842.23
6,997,417.80
11,482,660.67
44,911,168.24

87,690.1%1

64,657,088.94

1,265,842.23
6,748,734.96
12,519,024.99
46,347,897.37

66,881,499.55

14,523.70
1,464.78

14,523.70
0.00

15,988.48

14,523.70




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH D P.11)

BASE REVENUE

FUEL REVENUE

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE
PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH E P.12)
PURCHASED POWER BASE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL
OPERATING
MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

YPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST

RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING

INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT)

TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF JUNE

MONTH

" LAST YEAR

3,164,418.26
2,216,274.29

6/30/10

MONTH

CURRENT YEAR

3,493,129.92
2,409,382.38

FUND NET ASSETS

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

39,024,319.05
52,848,748.58

CURRENT YEAR

TO DATE

39,106, 954.41
41,546,344.64

(173,819.97) 819,472.25 2,222,886.36 5,063,828.87
68,576.78 65,613.13 859,519.43 855,588.10
69,630.03 47,753.63 425,374 .44 549,963.33

134,322.18 (98,243.62) (1,212,862.93) (579,841.21)

5,479,401.57

2,556,572.15
3,419,956.76
1,378,657.27
326,287.48
261,186.93
122,998.00

6,737,107.69

2,406,138.08
3,623,803.60
1,002,766.26
682,977.87
(840,317.32)
133,385.00

94,167,984.93

26,370,543.86
50,801,799.52
8,616,955.79
2,402,780.13
3,134,386.93
1,207,979.00

86,542,838.14"

27,632,913.08
40,379,788.59
8,381,084.26
3,311,793.35
2,240,846.26
1,282,631.00

8,065,658,59

(2,586,257.02)

131,804.54
(215,827.14)

1i5,351.32
(3,378.28)

41,866.78

7,008,753.50

(271,645.81)

351,255.96
(185,793.51)
24,214.78
9,407.48
23,927.76

92,534,445.23

1,633,539.70

378,832.50
(2,152,491.783)
358,385.50
(46,395.61)
204,833.13

83,228,056.54

3,313,781.60

1,194,104.71
(2,190,241.01)

184,618.17
(10,154.83)

288,039.85

(26,142.79)

223,012.48

(1,216,852.27)

(533,633.11)

(2,612,399.81)

(48,633.33)

(3)

416,687.43

87,623,028.68

2,780,148.49

88,039,716.12

88,039,716.12

90,819,864.61

YTD %
CHANGE

0.21%
-21.39%
127.80%

~-0.46%
29.29%
-52.19%

-8.10%

4.79%
~20.52%
-2.74%
37.83%
~28.51%
6.18%

-10.06%

102.86%

215.21%
1.75%
-53.66%
~78.11%
40.62%

o

o

3

-56.15%

567.20%

0.48%

3.16%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH F P.11B)

BASE REVENUE **

FUEL REVENUE

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE
PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH G P.123)

PURCHASED POWER BASE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL
OPERATING

MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST

RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING

INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT)

TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF JUNE

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

*% REFORECASTED AS OF 12/31/09

*% § MONTHS ACTUAL / 6 MONTHS BUDGET

6/30/10

ACTUAL
YEAR TO DATE

39,106,954.41
41,546,344.64
5,063,828.87
855,588.10
549,963.33
(579,841.21)

BUDGET b

YEAR TO DATE

38,477,387.00
42,169,314.00
4,877,529.00
838,430.00
564,781.00
(210,225.00)

EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

VARIANCE*

629,567.41
(622,969.36)
186,299.87

17,158.10
(14,817.67)
(369,616.21)

86,542,838.14

27,632,913.08
40,379,788.59
8,381,084.26
3,311,793.35
2,240,846.26
1,282,631.00

86,717,216.00

27,086,873.00
41,149,203.68
8,255,886.44
2,206,551.64
3,375,634.68
1,253,746.00

(174,377.86)

545,940.08

(769,415.09).

125,197.82
1,105,241.71
(1,134,788.42)

28,885.00

83,229,056.54

3,313,781.60

1,194,104.71
(2,190,241.01)

184.618.17
(10,154.83)

288,039.85

83,327,995.44

3,389,220.56

935,356.00
(2,236,685.00)
311,575.00
(20,790.00)
169,358.00

(98,938.90)

(75,438.96)

258,748.71
46,443.99
(126,956.83)

10,635,117
118,681.85

(533,633.11)

(841,186.00)

307,552.89

2,780,148.49

88,039,716.12

2,548,034.56

88,039,716.12

232,113.83

0.00

90,819,864.61

90,587,750.68

232,113.93

(3A)

°

c)

CHANGE

1.64%
~1.48%
3.82%
2.05%
-2.62%
100.00%

~-0.20%

2.02%

-1.87%.

1.52%
50.09%
-33.62%
2.30%

~0.12%

-2.23%

27.66%
~2.08%
~40.75%
~51.16%
70.08%

~-36.56%

9,11%

0.00%

0.26%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL FUNDS

6/30/10

SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:

DEPRECIATION FUND BALANCE 7/1/09
CONSTRUCTION FUND BALANCE 7/1/09
INTEREST ON DEPRECIATION FUND FY 10
DEPRECIATION TRANSFER FY 10

FORCED ACCOUNTS REIMBURSEMENT

GAW SUBSTATION (FY 10)

TOTAL SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS

USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:

PAID ADDITIONS TO PLANT THRU JUNE

PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW THRU JUNE

3,095,950.88

1,372,876.00

4,403,129.56
1,000,000.00
21,275.91
2,240,846.26
232,392.92

1,372,876.00

TOTAL USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS

GENERAL LEDGER CAPITAL FUNDS BALANCE 6/30/10

PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 10
PATD ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 09
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 08

TOTAL

(4)

9,270,520.65

4,468,826.88

4,801,693.77

1,372,876.00
3,136,764.00

1,895,975.00

6,405,615.00




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMM. AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

TOTAL RILOWATT HOURS SOLD

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

SALES OF KILOWATT HOURS

17,796,107
31,568,740
71,005

6/30/10

MO

CURRENT YEAR

20,229,374
36,210,648
70,918

246,073,284
418,765,700
854,140

CURRENT YEAR
TO

DATE

246,312,681
406,009,794
852,109

49,435,852

56,510,940

665,693,124

653,174,584

238,323

238,853 2,885,212 2,852,096

760,960 760,181 11,699,332 9,840,718
1,000,283 999,034 14,584,544 12,692,814
798,447 844,455 3,846,495 3,819,995
1,215,548 1,260,882 11,936,685 14,703,446

52,451,130

59,615,311

(5)

696,060,848

684,390,839

~1.15%
-15.89%

-12.97%

-0.69%

23.18%

~1.68%




MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

>

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD TO TOTAL

MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE .

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUBR ST LIGHTS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COoMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
RILOWATT HOURS SOLD BY TOWN

6/30/10
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
20,229,374 5,749,581 3,452,528 4,243,853 6,783,412
36,210,648 3,631,084 287,108 5,354,488 26,937,968
70,918 13,867 1,360 20,898 34,793
238,853 80,436 32,589 39,657. 86,171
760,181 178,637 145,851 153,085 281,608
844,455 844,455 0 0 0
1,260,882 449,102 282,604 162,400 366,776
59,615,311 10,948,162 4,202,040 9,874,381 34,490,728
246,312,681 76,962,044 35,091,433 56,782,953 77,476,245
406,008,794 49,569,109 3,259,045 63,231,077 289,950,563
852,109 167,216 16,320 251,340 417,233
2,852,096 949,067 393,426 476,295 1,033,308
9,840,718 2,626,968 1,667,323 1,868,046 3,678,381
3,819,995 3,819,995 ’ 0 0 0
14,703,446 5,348,733 3,017,443 1,913,160 4,424,110

684,390,839

139,443,132

43,444,990

124,522,877

376,975,840

246,073,284 77,774,791 34,740,551 57,281,591 76,276,351
431,028,122 55,815,295 5,584,686 75,290,206 294,337,935
1,070,152 165,716 16,360 475,544 412,532
2,669,200 983,328 394,272 259,532 1,032,068
3,283,405 3,283,405 0 0 0
11,936,685 4,483,592 2,356,713 1,486,640 3,609,740
696,060,848 & 142,506,127 43,082,582 134,793,513 375,668,626

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON

33.93% 9.64% 5.79% 7.12 11.38%

60.74% 6.09% 0.48% 8.98% 45.19%

0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.39% 0.13% 0.05% 0.07% 0.14%

1.28% 0.30% 0.24% 0.26% 0.48%

1.42% 1.42% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.13% 0.75% 0.47% 0.27% 0.63%
100.00% 18.35% 7.03% 16.74% 57.88%

35.99% 11.25% 5.13% 8.30% 11.31%

59.32% 7.24% 0.48% 9.24% 42.36%

0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.42% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.15%

1.44% 0.38% 0.24% 0.27% 0.55%

0.56% 0.56% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.15% 0.78% 0.44% 0.28% 0.65%

100.00% 20.37% 6.35% 18.20% 55.08%

35.35% 11.17% 4.99% 8.23% 10.96%

61.93% 8.02% 0.80% 10.82% 42.29%

0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.42% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.15%

0.47% 0.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.71% 0.64% 0.34% 0.21% 0.52%

100.00% 20.46% 6.19% 18.37% 53.98%

(6)




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FORMULA INCOME

6/30/10
TOTAL OFERATING REVENUES {F.3)
ADD
POLE RENTAL
INTEREST INCOME ON CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
LESS:

OPERATING EXPENSES (P.3)
BOND INTEREST EXPENSE

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT INTEREST EXPENSE

FORMULA INCOME (LOSS)

86,54z,838.14

119,936.60

2,147.42

(83,229,056.54)
(4,445.77)

(5,709.06)

3,425,710.78




(P.5)

SALE OF XWH

KWH PURCHASED

AVE BASE COST PER KWH

AVE BASE SALE PER KWH

/

AVE COST PER KWH

AVE SALE PER KWH

FUEL CHARGE REVENUE (P.3)

LOAD FACTOR

PEAR LOAD

TO!

MONTH OF
JUN 2009

52,451,130
56,820,690
0.044994
0.060331
0.105182
0.102585
2,216,274.29
69.03%

112,757

WN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
GENERAL STATISTICS

6/30/10
MONTH OF % CHANGE
JUN 2010 2009 2010
59,615,311 -3.01% ~1.68%
66,124,535 -3.98% -0.23%
0.036388 23.40% 5.02%
0.058595 5.86% 1.92%
0.091181 15.41% -11.67%
0.095010 13.11% -10.72%
2,409,382.38 15.55% -21.39%
59.59%
152,014

(8)

YEAR
JUN 2008

696,060,848

716,753,946

0.036782

0.056065

0.107669

0.131990

52,848,748.58

THRU
JUN 2010

684,390;839
715,128, 055
0.038641
0.057141
0.095106
0.117847

41,546,344.64




0L NAP
0L AVIA
[ 01 bav
ok wvw
[ 01 g3
oL NP
" 60030
| 60 AON
| 60 100
| 60 dzs
| 609NV
" 60nr
" 60 NP
| 60 AV
| 60 bdv
" 60 HVIN
| 60 a34
60 NP
[ 80 030
| s0nON
' 80 100
| 80 43S
" [ soonv
| 8000
" g0 NAP
80 AV
80 Udv
80 BV
80 g4
| 80 NP
| L0030
| 20 AON
| 20 100
| 0438
[ 000V
| 2000
| sonnr

- fuel revenue
-—pase revenue

-+ pase cost
- fuel cost

ysis

kwh anal

$0.100
$0.085
$0.070
$0.055

$0.115




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

UNRESTRICTED CASH

CASH - OPERATING FUND
CASH - PETTY CASH

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED CASH

CASH - DEPRECIATION FUND
CASH - TOWN PAYMENT

6/30/10

PREVIOUS YEAR

8,632,771.68
3,000.00

8,635,771.68

4,403,129.56
1,000,000.00

SCHEDULE A

CURRENT YEAR

8,121,273.81
3,000.00

8,124,273.81

4,801,693.77
0.00

CASH - DEFERRED FUEL RESERVE 1,739,394.25 2,326,112.09
CASH - RATE STABILIZATION FUND 2,337,223.36 3,948,467.78
CASH - UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS RESERVE 28,988.15 200,000.00
CASH - SICK LEAVE BENEFITS 1,373,114.33 3,020,032.75
CASH - INSURANCE RESERVE 35,251.72 ) 0.00
CASH - HAZARD WASTE RESERVE 150,000.00 150,000.00
CASH - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 496,335.27 499,196.52
CASH - ENERGY CONSERVATION 0.00 352,382.46

.- TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

RATE STABILIZATION *
SICK LEAVE BENEFITS *¥*

TOTAL RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH BALANCE

11,563,436.64

2,900,000.00
1,500,000.00

4,400,000.00

24,589,208.32

15,298,885,37

1,400,000.00
0.00

1,400,000.00

24,823,159.18

JUN 2008

* FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 1,400,000,00; DTD 05/08/08; INT 4.00%; MATURITY 11/15/13
* FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 1,500,000.00; DTD 01/23/09; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 01/15/13
*% FED HOME LOAN MTG CORF 500,000.00; DTD 01/23/09; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 01/15/13
*% FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 500,000.00; DTD 01/25/08; INT 4.25%; MATURITY 01/15/15
*% FED NATIONAL MORT ASSN 500,000.00; DTD 11/13/07; INT 5.25%; MATURITY 11/13/17
JUN 2010

* FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 1,400,000.00; DTD 07/02/09; INT 3.25%; MATURITY 07/15/14




TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - LIENS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BILLED

UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE,

SCHEDULE OF PREPAYMENTS

PREPAID INSURANCE
PREPAYMENT PURCHASED POWER
PREPAYMENT PASNY
PREPAYMENT WATSON

TOTAL PREPAYMENT

NET

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING JUNE 2010:

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

LESS: SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

GENERAL: LEDGER BALANCE

CURRENT

30 DAYS

60 DAYS

90 DAYS

OVER 90 DAYS
TOTAL

PREVIOUS YEAR

2,768,109.70
399,591.78
129,136.87
1,067.16

(183,603.88)

(200,000.00)

2,914,301.63

4,172,944.58

7,087,246.21

266,382.92
154,885.75
332,076.66

0.00

753,345.33

3,775,128.17
(353.510.27)

3,421,617.90

SCHEDULE B

CURRENT YE.

¥
i

3,775,128.17
491,721.87
54,368.71
1,067.16
(353,510.27)
(200,000.00)

3,768,775.64

4,055,159.11

7,823,934.75

272,954.45

47,319.21
247,206.63
174,950.07

742,430.36

2,797,034.74 81.74%
378,977.74 11.08%
113,137.72 3.31%

43,008.18 1.26%
89,458.52 2.61%
3,421,617.90 100.00%




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:

RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL: PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

SUB~-TOTAL

FORFELTED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION -~ COMMERCIAL

PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL REVENUE

TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

MASSACHUSETTS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE

MONTH
LAST YEAR

1,684,122.09
3,345,903.29
9,907.56

6/30/10

MONTH
CURRENT YEAR

2,614,691.09
2,914,325.57
8,214.31

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

34,982,518.23
52,413,470.06
135,194.04

SCHEDULE D

CURRENT YEAR

TO DATE

32,314,297.98
44,212,382.94
121,927.48

5,039,932.94

5,537,230.97

87,531,182.33

76,648,608.40

34,121.98 49, 444.59 584,005.30 555,715.12
1,420.61 75,117.25 1,620,125.63 1,168,574.62
35,542.59 124,561.84 2,204,130.93 1,724,288.74
91,139.99 106,549.53 531,354.45 478,128.25
214,077.03 134,169.96 1,606,395.92 1,802,272.66

5,380,682.55

68,576.78

(173,819.97)

15,669.52
53,960.51

134,322.18

5,902,512.30

65,613.13

819,472.25

11,592.08
36,161.55

(98,243.62)

91,873,067.63

858,519.43

2,222,886,.36

93,041.18"

332,333.26

(1,212,862.93)

80,653,299.05

855,588.10

5,063,828.87

124,650.65
425,312.68

(579,841.21)

5,479,401.57

6,737,107.69

94,167,984.93

86,542,838.14

(11)

YTD %
CHANGE

~7.63%
-15.65%
-9.81%

~-12.43%

-4.84%
-27.87%

-21.77%

-10.02%

12.19%

-12.21%

~-0.46%

127.80%

33.97%
27.98%

-52.19%

-8.,10%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE BY TOWN

6/30/10
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 2,614,691.09 1,423,293.12 241,902.88 404,771.51 544,723.58
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 2,989,442.82 401,004.82 38,910.41 476,727.40 2,072,800.19
DUB.ST.LIGHTS 49,444.59 17,169.20 6,105.24 8,178.94 17,991.21
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 8,214.31 1,577.94 163.02 2,533.07 3,940.28
CO-OP RESALE 106,549.53 106,549.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 134,169.96 48,792.00 26,861.78 17,931.86 40,584.32
TOTAL 5,902,512.30 1,998,386.61 313,943.33 ~ 910,142.78 2,680,039.58
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 32,314,297.98 10,802, 669.81 4,385,050.24 7,309, 494.20 9,817,083.73
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 45,380,957.56 6,071,972.12 571,800.07 7,260,953.21 31,476,232.16
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 555,715.12 192,833.15 68,575.25 92,082.00 202,224.73
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 121,927.47 23,410.08 2,341.01 37,675.59 58,500.80
CO-OP RESALE 478,128.25 478,128.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL : 1,802,272.67 655,486.57 361,535.90 241,504.54 543,745.67
TOTAL 80,653,299.05 18,224,499.98 5,389,302.43 14,941,709.55 42,097,787.11
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 33,298,396.14 10,593,396.37 4,649,626.65 7,758,830.99 10,296,542.13
INDUS/MUNI BLDG . 50,686,271.79 6,831,355.30 710,294.16 8,870,420.36 34,274,201.97
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 549,883.32 193,789.90 67,908.01 90,164.26 198,011.15
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 125,286.48 23,883.25 2,412 .51 39,761.34 59,229.38
CO-OP RESALE 440,214.46 440,214.46 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
SCHOOL 1,392,322.89 522,389.07 269,004 .57 179,021.69 421,907.56
TOTAL ‘ 86,492,375.08 18,605,038,35 5,699,245,90 16,938,198.64 45,249,692.19
PERCENTAGE OF OPERATING INCOME TO TOTAL
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO . READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 44.30% 24.11% 4.10% 6.86% 9.23%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 50.65% 6.79% 0.66% 8.08% 35.12%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.83% 0.29% 0.10% 0.14% 0.30%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS ' 0.14% 0.03% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%
CO-OP RESALE 1.81% 1.81% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 2.27% 0.83% 0.46% 0.30% 0.68%
TOTAL 100.00% 33.86% 5.32% 15.42% 45.40%
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 40.07% 13.39% 5.44 9.06% 12.18%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 56.27% 7.53% ‘ 0.71% 9.00% 39.03%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.69% 0.24% 0.09% 0.11% 0.25%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.15% 0.03% 0.00% 0.05% 0.07%
CO-OP RESALE 0.59% 0.59% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 2.23% 0.81% 0.45% 0.30% 0.67%
TOTAL 100.00% 22.59% 6.69% 18.52% 52.20%
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 38.08% 12.12% 5.32% 8.87% 11.77%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 58.81% 7.93% 0.82% 10.29% 39.77%
PUB. ST.LIGHTS 0.63% 0.22% 0.08% 0.10% 0.23%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.15% 0.03% 0.00% 0.05% 0.07%
CO-OP RESALE 0.58% 0.58% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.75% 0.66% 0.34% 0.22% 0.53%
TOTAL 100.00% 21.54% 6.56% 15.53% 52.37%

(11A)




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:

RESIDENTIAL

COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

TOTAL BASE SALES

TOTAL FUEL SALES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION ~ RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

*% REFORECASTED AS OF 12/31/09

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED REVENUE VARIANCE REPORT

6/30/10

ACTUAL
YEAR TO DATE

17,133,391.34

20,443,254.23

BUDGET **

YEAR TO DATE

16,374,576.00

20,592,732.00

SCHEDULE F

VARIANCE *

758,815.34

(149,537.77)

380,544.54 443,064.00 (62,519.46)
236,349.34 217,018.00 19,331,34
913,414.96 849,937.00 63,477.96
39,106,954.41 38,477,387.00 629,567.41

41,546,344.64

42,169,314.00

(622,969.36)

80,653,2992.05

855,588.10

5,063,828.87

124,650.65
425,312.68

(579,841.21)

80,646,70L1.00

838,430.00

4,877,529.00

148,535.00
416,246.00

(210,225.00)

6,598.05

17,158.10

186,299.87

(23,884.35)
9,066.68

(369,616.21)

86,542,838.14

86,717,216.00

(174,377.86)

*%* 6 MONTHS ACTUAL / 6 MONTHS BUDGET

(11B)

-0.73%

~-14.11%

8.91%

7.47%

1.64%

~1.48%

0.01%

2.05%

3.82%

~16.08%
2.18%

175.82%

-0.20%




OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP

STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE
METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES .

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT COF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS *
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

* vTD total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $1,096,431.05.

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

6/30/10
SCHEDULE E

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %

LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
2,556,572.15 2,406,138.09 26,370,543.86 27,632,913.08 4.79%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
37,592.35 41,907.36 392,803.14 421,757.84 7.37%
(1,081.36) 3,006.25 85,652.04 78,387.25 -8.48%
59,478.59 51,511.10 640,702.79 665,950.72 3.94%
36,553.03 30,198.42 471,411.79 448,494.04 ©-4.86%
2,459.97 4,523.60 63,460,84 53,724.10 -15.34%
35,842.70 33,141.09 404,780.91 379,674.41 -6.20%
34,893.60 35,028.68 345,335.47 327,738.05 -5.10%
6,193.93 6,488.92 71,121.92 70,509.50 -0.86%
135,507.77 114,915.19 1,469,573.98 1,356,310.25 -7.71%
117,620.76 48,393.88 232,020.76 186,386.80 -19.67%
29,039.94 47,212.27 457,904.80 428,123.91 -6.50%
68,049.68 64,082.88 768,719.34 756,599.70 -1.58%
38,984.90 42,684.09 299,237.63 294,662.17 -1.53%
44,374.88 30,826,24 250,250.28 311,904.80 0.00%
31,032.02 30,632.38 342,197.06 374,635.23 9.48%
(10,099.86) 7,482.96 48,140.27 59,793.83 24.21%
631,111.19 295,519.08 1,687,372.22 1,393,287.84 -17.43%
12,666.87 10,283.62 157,645.62 150,107 .44 -4.78%
14,374.07 14,652.65 193,964.89 191,241.11 ~1.40%
54,062.24 90,275.60 234,660.04 431,795.27 84.01%
1,378,657.27 1,002,766.26 8,616,955.79 8,381,084.26 -2.74%
227.10 227.08 2,725.00 2,724.98 0.00%
9,960.44 7,423.05 237,937.81 113,352.78 -52.36%
186,271.25 169,707.71 1,231,452.73 1,256,775.82 2.06%
29,921.18 34,048.51 161,986.70 157,373.62 21.84%
30,860.12 411,082.74 85,968.94 1,133,913.78  1218.98%
6.72 23.42 20.76 (63.43) -405.54%
61,276.46 47,852.34 589,055.13 509,388.52 -13.52%
648.00 0.00 648.00 531.31 100.00%
7,116.21 12,612.02 92,975.06 97,795.97 5.19%
326,287.48 682,977.87 2,402,780.13 3,311,793.35 37.83%
261,186.93 (840,317.32) 3,134,386.93 2,240,846.26 -28.51%
3,419,956.76 3,623,803.60 50,801,799 .52 40,379,788.59 -20.52%
122,998.00 133,385.00 1,207,979.00 1,282,631.00 6.18%
8,065,658.59 7,008,753.50 92,534,445.23 83,229,056.54 -10.06%

(12)




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

6/30/10

SCHEDULE G

ACTUAL BUDGET *x
OPERATION EXPENSES: YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE **%
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 27,632,913.08 27,086,973.00 545,940.08
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 421,757.84 394,648.99 27,107.85
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 78,387.25 62,902.88 15,484.37
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 665,950.72 600,355.99 65,594.73
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 448,494.04 462,902.33 (14,408.29)
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 53,724.10 64,817.82 (11,093.72)
METER EXPENSE 379,674.41 414,425.49 (34,751.08)
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 327,738.05 335,248.19 (7,510.14)
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 70,509.50 73,882.35 (3,372.85)
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 1,356,310.25 1,432,041.46 (75,731.21)
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 186,386.80 150,492.92 35,8%3.88
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 428,123.91 520,017.37 (91,893.46)
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 756,599.70 785,062.30 (28,462.60)
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 294,662.17 260,946.12 33,716.05
OUTSIDE SERVICES 311,904.80 318,482.86 (6,578.06)
PROPERTY INSURANCE 374,635.23 411,857.43 (37,222.20)
INJURIES AND DAMAGES 59,783.83 59,148.30 644.53°
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 1,393,287.84 1,100,427.37 292,860.47
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 150,107.44 173,267.55 (23,160.11)
RENT EXPENSE 191,241.11 189,636.94 1,604.17
ENERGY CONSERVATION 431,795.27 445,319.78 (13,524.51)
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 8,381,084.26 8,255,886.44 125,197.82
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 2,724.98 2,862.50 (137.52)
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMENT 113,352.78 117,821.69 {4,468.51)
MAINT OF LINES - OH 1,256,775.82 1,072,052.36 184,723.46
MAINT OF LINES - UG 197,373.62 150,237.03 47,136.59
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS * 1,133,913.78 185,121.34 948,792.44
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM (63.43) 4,902.87 (4,966.30)
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 505,388.52 565,776.32 (56,387.80)
MAINT OF METERS 531.31 2,964.31 (2,433.00)
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 97,795.97 104,813.22 (7,017.25)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

*%% () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

%% REFORECASTED AS OF 12/31/08

*%* § MONTHS ACTUAL / 6 MONTHS BUDGET

* YTD total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $1,096,431.05.

3,331,793.35

2,206,551.64

1,105,241.71

2,240,846.26

40,379,788.59

1,282,631.00

3,375,634.68

41,149,203.68

1,253,746.00

(1,134,788.42)

(769,415.09)

28,885.00

83,229,056.54

83,327,995.44

(98,938.90)

(12a)

0.00%
6.87%
24.62%
10.93%
-3.11%
~17.12%
~8.39%
-2.24%
-4.57%
-5.29%
23.85%
-17.67%
-3.63%
12.92%
-2.07%
~9.04%
1.09%
26.61%
-13.37%
0.85%
-3.04%

-4 .,80%
-3.79%
17.23%
31.37%
512.52%
-101.29%
-9.97%
-82.08%
~6.70%

50.09%

~33.62%

-1.87%

2.30%

-0.12%




OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN~TRANS
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE

METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES

EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

' RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH
MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS ¥
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

RESPONSIBLE

LAy
O LN LA

MANAGER

JP

s
Ks
RS
KS
KS
ks
DA
feps)
DA
RF
RF
Jp
vC
vec
vC
Jb
JD
JD
vec
JD
JP

KS
Ks
KS
Ke
KS
JD
JD
DA
RF

RF

JP

RF

6/30/10

REMAINING

2010 ACTUAL BUDGET

ANNUAL BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BALANCE
26,794,251.00 27,632,913.08 (838,662.08)
.00 .00 0.00
398,196.00 421,757.84 (23,561.84)
71,651.00 78,387.25 (6,736.25)
576,553.00 665,950.72 (89,397.72)
423,826.00 448,494.04 (24,668.04)
79,519.00 53,724.10 25,794.90
424,973.00 37%8,674.41 45,298.59
345,458.00 327,738.05 17,759.95
66,772.00 70,509.50 (3,737.50)
1,462,217.00 1,356,310.25 105,906.75
150,000.00 186,386.80 (36,386.80)
1,105,7559.00 428,123.91 €77,635.08
776,201.00 756,598.70 19,601.30
264,600.00 294,662.17 (30,062.17)
398,500.00 311,904.80 86,595.20
443,150.00 374,635.23 68,514.77
60,039.00 59,793.83 245.17
1,093,185.00 1,393,287.84 (300,102.84)
223,038.00 150,107.44 72,930.56
212,000.00 191,241.11 20,758.89
0.00 431,795.27 (431,795.27)
8,575,677.00 8,381,084.26 194,592.74
3,000.00 2,724.98 275.02
158,859.00 113,352.78 45,506.22
1,060,848.00 1,256,775.82 (195,926.82)
144,228.00 187,373.62 {53,145.62)
93,500.00 1,133,913.78 (1,040,413.78)
9,888.00 (63.43) 9,951.43
625,632.00 509,388.52 116,243.48
4,863.00 531.31 4,331.69
116,100.00 97,795.97 18,304.03

2,216,919.00

3,311,793.35

(1,094,874.35)

3,390,000.00
40,893,477.00

1,254,000.00

2,240,846.26

40,379,788.59

1,282,631.00

1,149,153.74

513,688,.41

(28,631.00)

83,124,324.00

83,229,056.54

(104,732.54)

* YTD total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $1,096,431.05.

(128)

BUDGET %

-3.13%

0.00%
~5.92%
-9.40%

-15.51%
~-5.82%
32.44%
10.66%

5.14%
-5.60%

7.24%

~24.26%
61.28%

2.53%

-11.36%
21.73%
15.46%

0.41%

~27.45%
32.70%

9.79%

100.00%

2.27%

8.17%
28.65%
-18.47%

K] a5o.
—oL.CI

~1112.74%
100.64%
18.58%
838.07%
15.77%

-49.39%

33.90%

1.26%

~2.28%

~0.13%




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY PROJECT

ITEM

1 RMLD AND PENSION TRUST AUDIT FEES
2 PENSION ACTUARIAL EVALUATION

3 IT CONSULTING

4 LEGAL- FERC/ISO ISSUES

5 LEGAL~ POWER SUPPLY ISSUES

6 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

7 NERC COMPLIANCE

8 ENGINEERING STUDIES

9 LEGAL SERVICES~ GENERAL

10 LEGAL SERVICES- ARBITRATION

11 LEGAL GENERAL

12 LEGAL SERVICES- UNION CONTRACT
13 LEGAL GENERAL

14 SURVEY RIGHT OF WAY

15 ENVIRONMENTAL

16 ENGINEERING SERVICES

17 LEGAL

18 INSURANCE CONSULTING

TOTAL -

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY VENDOR

CHOATE HALL AND STEWART
PLM ELECTRIC

UTILITY SERVICE

DUNCAN AND ALLEN

MELANSON HEATH AND COMPANY
KATHLEEN GOOD- ARBITRATOR
HEALTH RESOURCES '
GARRY WOOTERS- ARBITRATOR
ROMARKE INSURANCE BRODERAGE

MASSACHUSETTS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE

MARK DEAN PLLC- TMLP PROJECT
GJE 4-4 WIRE FROM INTEGRY ENERGY
RUBIN AND RUDMAN

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

6/30/10
DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
ACCOUNTING 29,750.00 29,750.00 0.00
ACCOUNTING 0.00 0.00 0.00
ACCOUNTING 0.00 10,000.00 (10, 000.00)
ENERGY SERVICE 0.00 24,998.00 (24,998.00)
ENERGY SERVICE 66,321.83 53,771.25 12,550.58
ENERGY SERVICE 0.00 24,998.00 (24,998.00)
E& O 16,435.00 7,945.75 8,489.25
ENGINEERING 876.57 8,376.57 (7,500.00)
GM 128,535.69 80,648.81 47,886.88
HR 18,055.18 29,830.16 (11,774.98)
HR 9,858.08 25,371.38 (15,513.30)
HR 18,150.40 5,304.94 12,845.46
BLDG. MAINT. 6,799.21 750.00 6,049.21
BLDG. MAINT. " 0.00 2,498.00 (2,498.00)
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 2,498.00 (2,498.00)
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 4,240.00 (4,240.00)
GEN. BENEFIT 3,372.84 5,002.00 (1,629.16)
GEN. BENEFIT 13,750.00 2,500.00 11,250.00

311,904.80 318,482.86 (6,578.06)

ACTUAL

44,963.66
876.57
7,637.50
42,007.02
42,794.82
300.00
200.00
600.00
13,750.00
666.85
1,986.43
(4,958.00)
161,079.95
311,904.80




RMLD
BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2010

DIVISION ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE % CHANGE

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS 5,031,288 3,822,240 1,209,047 31.63%
ENERGY SERVICES 926,373 1,069,377 (143,004) -13.37%
GENERAL MANAGER 772,054 774,702 (2,648) -0.34%
FACILITY 2,967,907 2,778,115 189,782 6.83%
BUSINESS DIVISION 7,720,595 8,906,327 (1,185,732) ~13.31%
SUB-TOTAL 17,418,216 17,350,761 67,455 0.39%
PURCHASED POWER - BASE 27,632,913 27,086,873 545,540 2.02%
PURCHASED POWER - FUEL 40,379,789 41,148,203 (769,.414) -1.87%
TOTAL 85,430,917 85,586,937 (156,020) ~-0.18%




5:02 PM
8/31/2010

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

E&0 MGR 55

01-55-5920-101
01-55-5920-102
01-55-5921-000
01-55-5930~103
01-55-5930~106
01-55-5923-000
01-55-5930-105

SUB-TOTAL

ENGINEERING 65

01-65~5580-101
01-65-5580-102
01-65-5580-103
01-65~5580~-105
01-65-5580-106
01-65-5921~-000
01-65-~5923-~000

SUB-TOTAL

LINE 66

01-66~5568~109
01-66-5581-101
01-66-5581-109
01-66-5581-103
01-66-5585-108
01-66-5585-101
01-66-5585~102
01-66-5585-106
01-66-5593-000
01-66-5593-101
01-66-5593~-102
01-66-5593-106
01-78~5593-110
01-66-5594-109
01~66-5594-101
01-66-~5594-102
01-66-5594-106
01-66-5596-109
01-66-5596-101
01-66-5596-102
01-66-5596~-106
01-66-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30,

LABOR REG
LABOR OT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
EE EDUCATION
VEHICLE

OUTSIDE SERVICES
MISC GENERAL

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

VEHICLE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OUTSIDE SERVICES

MAINT OF TRANS EXP
LABOR MISC

GENERAL EXP

EE EDUCATION
STREET LIGHT EXP
LABOR REG ST LIGHT
LABOR OT ST LIGHT
VEHICLE ST LIGHT
MAINT OF LINES

LABOR REG MAINT LINE

LABOR OT MAINT LINE

VEHICLE MAINT OH LINE

TREE TRIMMING
MAINT UG LINE
LABOR REG UG LINES
LABOR OT UG LINE
VEHICLE UG LINE

ST LT & SIG EXP
LABOR REG ST LT/SG
LABOR OT ST LT/SG
VEHICLE ST LT/SG
OFFICE SUPPLIES

RMLD
2010

ACTUAL BUDGET

YTD YTD

TOTAL TOTAL
181,271 182,661
1,203 1,000
359 619
9,409 8,384
(2,991) 673
16,435 7,946
68 600
205,754 201,883
358,315 338,390
42,654 42,293
15,440 8,251
7,747 4,660
(2,399) 1,058
1,392 1,084
877 8,377
424,027 404,113
2,725 2,863
495,372 463,289
130,223 107,155
40,356 29,914
19,193 - 18,598
22,112 21,226
3,148 7,808
9,271 17,186
61,842 84,133
461,599 360,367
332,751 265,902
98,584 114,936
302,001 246,712
188,160 128,397
8,339 13,582
557 3,055
(57) 5,203
345 248
0 3,157
0 248
(33) 1,251
109 248
2,176,594 1,895,478

Page 1

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

~0.76%
20.32%
~-42.01%
12.22%
~544,40%
106.83%
-88B.68%

1.92%

5,89%
0.85%
87.13%
66.25%
-326.70%
28.,45%
~89.54%

4.93%

-4.82%
6.93%
21.53%
34.91%
3.20%
4.18%
-59.68%
-46.05%
-26.50%
28.09%
25.14%
-14,23%
22.41%
46.55%
-38.60%
-8Ll.76%
-101.10%
39.05%
~100.,00%
-100.00%
-102.67%
-56.24%

14.83%




5:02 PM
8/31/2010

RMLD

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2010

METER READING

01-80-5902-101
01-80-5902-102
01-80-5902-105
01-80-5902-106

SUB-TOTAL

80

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

METER TECHNICIANS 67

01-67-5586-109
01-67-5586-101
01-67-5586-102
01-67-5586-103
01-67-5586-106
01~67-5521-000

SUB~TOTAL

STATION 68

01-68-5581-109
01-68-5581-101
01-68-5582-109
01-68-5582-101
01-68-5582~102
01-68-5582-103
01-68-5582-105
01-68-5582-~106

SUB-TOTAL

01-68~5590-109
01-68-5590~101
01-68-5590-102
01-68-5590~103
01-68~5590-105
01-68-5590-106
01-68~5595-000
01-68-5557~109
01-68-5597-101
01-68-5597-102
01-68~5921~000

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

METER TECH EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
VEHICLE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

STATION OP

LABOR REG SUP
STATION SUPPLIES
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

VEHICLE

SENIOR TECH EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

TRANSFORMER MAINT

MAINT METERS
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ACTUAL BUDGET
YTD YTD

TOTAL TOTAL
56,947 61,806
558 998
356 822
12,648 10,255
70,510 73,881
9,377 9,549
368,823 393,596
4,756 4,292
250 2,000
(3,532) 4,987
21 248
378,685 414,673
5,173 4,941
73,214 57,961
(6,885) 980
331,547 321,365
119,818 130,313
2,725 7,945
1,781 1,168
(896) 726
526,476 525,399
11,529 7,645
92,718 89,508
3,935 8,787
2,819 6,907
3,605 4,654
(848) 726
1,133,914 185,121
531 1,529
0 1,187
0 248
29 502
1,248,232 306,815
5,031,288 3,822,240

Page 2

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

-7.86%
~44.04%
-56.69%

23.34%

-4 .56%

-1.80%
~6.29%
10.81%
-87.50%
-170.82%
-91.68%

-8.43%

4.70%
26.32%
~-802.59%
3.17%
-8.05%
-65.70%
52.45%
-223.39%

0.21%

50.80%
3.59%
~55.22%
-59.19%
-22.53%
~216.78%
512.53%
-65.25%
-100.00%
-100.00%
-94.23%

306.84%

31.63%




Page 3

5:01 PM RMLD
8/31/2010 BUSINESS DIVISION BUDGET VARAINCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2010
ACTUAL BUDGET ACT/BUD
YTD YTD VARIANCE

ACCOUNTING 59 TOTAL TOTAL %
01-59-5903-101 LABOR REG 190,032 198,331 -4.18%
01-59-5903-102 LABOR OT 0 200 -100.00%
01-59-5903-103 EE EDUCATION 0 1,000 -100.00%
01-59-5903-105 SUPPLIES 187,669 224,631 -16.45%
01-59-5921-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 282,493 245,286 15.17%
01-59-5923-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES 29,750 39,750 -25.16%

SUB~TOTAL 689,943 709,198 -2.71%
CUSTOMER SERVICE 62
01-62-5903-101 LABOR REG 505,659 511,920 -1.22%
01-62-5903-102 LABOR OT 0 1,000 -100.00%
01-62-5903-103 EE EDUCATION 2,138 1,500 42.53%
01-62~-5903-105 SUPPLIES 10,267 12,9872 -20.85%
01-62-5903~106 VEHICLE (2,991) 673 -544.40%
01-62-5903-109 RES ENERGY AUDITS 1,820 1,680 8.33%
01-62-5904-000 UNCOLLECT ACCOUNTS 186,387 150,493 23,85%
01-62-5921-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,919 1,764 8.81%

SUB-TOTAL 705,199 682,002 3.40%
MIS 61
01-61-5903-101 LABOR REG 435,449 446,071 ~2.38%
01-62-5903-102 LABOR OT 530 400 32.45%
01-61-5903-103 EE EDUCATION 4,885 7,689 ~36.47%
01-61-5903-105 SUPPLIES 20,853 23,974 -13.02%
01-61-5935-000 MAINT GEN PLANT 97,796 104,813 ~6.69%
01-61-5921-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,674 7,550 -24.85%

SUB-TOTAL 565,187 590,497 -4.,29%
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 57/77
01-77-5403-000 DEPRECIATION EXP 2,240,846 3,375,635 -33.62%
01-77-5408-000 VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS 1,282,631 1,253,746 2.30%
01-77-5419-000 INTEREST EXP 5,709 16,345 -65.07%
01-77-5426-000 OTHER DEDUCTIONS 2,190,241 2,236,685 -2.08%
01-77-5427-000 INTEREST EXP BONDS 4,446 i 4,446 -0.01%
01-77-5428-000 AMORT DEBT EXP 1,465 1,465 -0.02%
01-57-5920-101 AC/BUS MGR LABOR RE( 34,844 35,023 ~0.51%
01-57-5930~-109 AC/BUS MGR MISC GEN 85 1,285 -93.42%

SUB-TOTAL 5,760,266 6,924,630 ~-16.81%




5:01 PM
8/31/2010

01-53-5920-101
01-53-5921-000
01-53-5830-103
01-53-5830-105
01-53-5823-000
01-53-5324-000
01-53-5925-000
01-53-5926-000
01-53-5930-109
01-53-5931~000

SUB-TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION

01-63~-5933-109
01-63-5933-101
01-63-5933~102
01-63~5933-103
01~-63-5933~-105

LESS

SUB-TOTAL

RMLD

FACILITY DIVISION BUDGER VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30,

GENERAL BENEFITS 53

LABOR REG
OFFICE SUPPLIES
EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES
EE PENS & BENEFIT
MISC GENERAL

RENT

63

MISC GENERAL
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
ALLOCATION RECLASS

BRUTLDTING MATNTEMNAMNCE 54

01-64-5923-000
01-64-5932-101
01-64-5932-102
01-64-5932-103
01-64-5932-105

SUB-TOTAL

OUTSIDE SERVICES
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 60

01-60-5588-109
01-60-5588~101
01-60-5588-102
01-60-5588-103
01-60-5588~105
01-60-5588~-104
01-60-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

MISC DIST EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

RFP EXPENSES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

2010

ACTUAL BUDGET
YTD YTD

TOTAL TOTAL

84,144 92,028

718 490

2,421 3,007

41 527

17,123 7,502

374,635 411,857

59,794 59,149

1,393,288 1,100,427

220 1,700

191,241 189,637

2,123,625 1,866,324

1,325 (91,478)

60,387 55,059

9,207 6,521

75 1,075

(136,506) 103,792

65,513 (74,969)

0 0

6,799 9,986

138,564 134,271

32,629 34,783

150 1,000

338,046 395,723

516,188 575,763

44,438 41,905

270,209 277,996

1,607 2,002

819 1,339

10, 665 11,487

0 520

356 778

328,094 336,027

2,967,907 2,778,115

Page 4

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

-8.57%
46 .58%
-19.48%
-82.18%
128.24%
~9.04%

1.09%
26.61%
~87.06%

0.85%

13.79%

-101.45%
9.68%
41.18%
-23.02%
-231.52%
-187.39%

0.00%

-31.91%
3.20%
-6.19%
-85.00%
-14.58%

-10.35%

6.04%
-2.80%
~19.74%
-38.83%
-7.15%
-100.00%
~54.29%

-2.36%

6.83%




5:00 PM
8/31/2010

GENERAL MANAGER DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

GENERAIL MANAGER

01-51-5920-101
01-51-5921-000
01-51-5923-000
01-51-5930-103
01-51-5930-105
01-51~5930-106

SUB-TOTAL

HUMAN RESOURCES

01-52-5920-101
01-52-5821-000
01-52-5923-000
01-52-5930-103
01-52~5930-105
01-52-5930-108

SUB-TOTAL

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

01-54-5920-101
01-54-5921-000
01-54-5930-109
01-54-5930-103

01-54-5830-105
SUB-TOTAL
CaB 56

01-56-5820-101
01-56-5920-102
01-56-5930-109

SUB-TOTAL

BOARD 58

01-58~5930-109

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

RMLD

FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30,

51

LABOR REG
OFFICE SUPPLIES

QOUTSIDE SERVICES

EE EDUCATION
MISC GENERAL
VEHICLE

52

LABOR REG
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
MISC GENERAL

54

LABOR REG
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MISC GENERAL
EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
MISC GENERAL

MISC GENERAL

2010

ACTUAL BUDGET

YTD YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
244,939 247,692
1,422 1,729
128,536 80,649
2,863 4,661
51,967 53,312
(2,991) 673
426,736 388,716
117,212 127,322
126 168
46,064 60,506
4,314 1,930
(1,448) 1,361
12,755 11,881
179,021 203,168
92,654 95,953
0 250
66,268 67,112
0 2,000
32 770
158,955 166,085
333 2,781
0 600
5,089 8,682
5,422 12,063
1,820 4,670
1,820 4,670
772,054 774,702

Page 5

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

O/o

-1.11%
-17.74%
59.38%
-38.57%
~2.,52%
-544.40%

9.78%

-7.94%
-25.22%
-23.87%
123.51%

-206.41%
7.36%

-11.89%

~-3.44%
100.00%
-1.26%
100.00%
-95.81%

~4.28%

~88.03%
100.00%
-41.38%

-55.05%

-58.89%

-58.89%

-0.34%




5:00 PM
8/31/2010

ENERGY SERVICES DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30,

ENERGY SERVICES

01-75-5916-000
01-75-5916~-101
01-75-5916-103
01-75-5916~-109
01-75-5921-000
01-75-5923-000
01-75-5916~402
01-75-5916-403
01-75-5916~502

"01-75-5916-503

GRAND TOTAL

75

ENERGY SERV EXP
LABOR REG

EE EDUCATION

KEY ACCOUNT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OUTSIDE SERVICES
RES CONSERVE PROG
RES CONSERVE OTHER
COMM CONSERVE PROG
COMM CONSERVE OTHER

RMLD
2010
ACTUAL BUDGET
¥TD ¥YTD

TOTAL TOTAL
(10,840) 22,874
432,867 444,833
2,231 4,460
3,866 2,498
132 - 273
66,322 103,767
174,090 191,952
0 5,499
208,658 244,180
49,048 49,040
926,373 1,069,377

Page 6

ACT/BUD

VARIANCE
%

~147.39%
-2.69%
-48.99%
54.77%
~51.83%
~36.09%
~8.31%
~-100.00%
-14.55%
0.01%

-13.37%




GENERAL MBNAGER
GENERAL MANAGER
HUMAN RESOURCES
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

TOTAL

BUSINESS
ACCOUNTING
CUSTOMER SERVICE
MGMT INFORMATION SYS
MISCELLANEOUS
TOTAL

ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS
AGM E&O
ENGINEERING
LINE
METER
STATION
TOTAL

PROJTECT
BUILDING
GENERAL BENEFITS
TRANSPORTATION
MATERIALS MGMT
TOTAL

ENERGY SERVICES
ENERGY SERVICES
TOTAL

RMLD TOTAL

CONTRACTORS
UG LINE
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

RMLD

STAFFING REPORT

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE, 2010
ACTUAL
10 BUD JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
TOTAL 08 08 08 09 09 09 10 10 10 10 10 10

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 .5 1.5 1.5 1.5 .5 .5 1 1 1
1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 .5 1.5 1.5 1.5 .5 .5 1 1 1

5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 4 4 4

2 2 2 2 2 2 .2 2 2 2 2 2 2

9 9 9 9 9 9 9 S 9 9 9 9 8

6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 5 5 5

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 17 17 16

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

20 18 18 19 19 19 19 18 20 20 20 20 19

7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 6 6 6 6 6

9 9 8 9 9 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9

43 41 41 42 42 42 42 41 42 42 42 42 41

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

0. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

8 8 8 8 8 8- 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

80 78 78 79 78 79 79 78 79 79 77 77 75

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

82 80 80 81 81 81 81 80 8l 8l 79 79 77




RMLD
DEFERRED FUEL CASH RESERVE ANALYSIS
6/30/10

GROSS MONTHLY TOTAL
DATE CHARGES REVENUES PASNY CREDIT DEFERRED DEFERRED
Jun-09 1,739,394.25
Jul-039 4,071,238.32 3,748,077.089 (3,440.16) (326,601.39) 1,412,792.86
Aug-02% 4,051,360.93 4,268,717.20 (35,903.32) 182,452.95 1,595,245.81
Sep-09 2,973,452.04 4,335,754.22 (31,274.85) 1,331,027.33 2,826,273.14
Oct-09 3,206,685.71 3,559,022.94 (41,650.53) 310,686.64 3,236,959.78
Nov-09 2,990,338.70 3,187,560.34 (68,908.75) 128,312.83 3,365,272.67
Dec-09 3,964,453.98 3,177,508.05 (29,048.13) (815,993.06) 2,549,278.61
Jan-10 3,704,455.86 4,473,188.05 (22,862.60) 745,879.5% 3,295,159.20
Feb-10 3,106,761.88 3,510,280.41 (80,545.44) 322,973.08 3,618,132.28
Mar-10 3,009,718.08 3,138,855.35 (75,632.25) 53,505.02 3,671,637.31
Apr-10 2,618,558.77 3,034,544.66 (62,656.68) 353,329.21 4,024,966.52
May-10 3,058,960.72 2,702,442.95 (29,674.82) (386,192.59) 3,638,773.83
Jun-10 3,623,803.60 2,409,385.38 (98,243.62) (1,312,661.84) 2,326,112.09







Dt: October 26, 2010

To: RMLB, Vincent F. Cameron, Jr., Jeanne Foti

. .n‘/“é‘/ 4 f !
Fr: Bob Fournier /¢ { ), Jpeore ok
‘ /4

Sj: Financial Report September 30, 2010

The results for the first three months ending September 30, 2010, for the fiscal
year 2011 will be cummarized in the following paragraphs. ‘

1) Change in Net Assets or Net Income: (Page 34)
For the month of September, the net income or the positive change in net assets
was $1,331,677, bringing the year to date net income to $774,518. The year to
date budgeted net income was $672,961, the difference being $808,161 or
120.1%. Year to date fuel expenses exceeded fuel revenues by $1 142,584, Year
to date energy COnservation revenues exceeded energy conservation eXpenses by
$80,183. Year to date GAW soil remediation eXpenses totalled $528,012,
bringing the total cost to date for this project to $1,624,444.

2) Revenues: (Page 11B)
Year to date base revenues wWere oOver budget by $1,108,473 or 9.79 %. Actual

base revenues were $12.4 million compared to the budgeted amount of $11.3

million.

3) Expenses: (Page 12A) :
*Year to date purchased power base expense was $63,179 or .9% over budget.
Actual purchased power base costs were $7.4 million compared to the budgeted

amount of $7.3 million.

¥Year to date operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses combined were under

budget by $267,162 or 8.2%. Actual O&M expenses were $2.9 million compared
to the budgeted amount of $3.2 million. The major expense that was over budget

was maintenance of line transformers ($82,710).

*Depreciation €Xpense and voluntary payments to the Towns were on budget.

4) Cash: (Page 9) ,
*QOperating Fund balance was at $4,876,701.
*Capital Funds balance was at $4,887,487.
*Rate Stabilization Fund balance was at $5,376,663.
*Deferred Fuel Fund balance was at $1,183,528.
*Energy Conservation balance was at $389,066.

5) General Information:
Year to date kwh sales (Page 5) were 9.1%, or 17.5 million kwh, ahead of last

year’s figure.

6) Budget Variance:
Cumulatively, the five divisions were under budget by $279,698 or 5.6%.




FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ISSUE DATE: OCTOBER 26, 2010




TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

9/30/10
ASSETS
CURRENT
UNRESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9)
RESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9)
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS (SCH A P.9)
RECEIVABLES, NET (SCH B P.10)
PREPAID EXPENSES (SsCcH B P.1l0D)
INVENTORY
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NONCURRENT
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED CO (SCH C P.2)
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (SCH C P.2)
OTHER ASSETS (SCH C P.2)

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION
ACCRUED LIABILITIES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT

RESTRICTED FOR DEPRECIATION FUND (P.9)
UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL NET ASSETS (P.3)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

MASSACHUSETTS

PREVIOUS YEAR

4,288,835.90
13,756,638.22
4,400,000.00
9,812,819.85
1,277,484.35
1,496,241.63

CURRENT YEAR

4,879,701.60
15,187,199.73
2,200,000.00
9,358,167.27
1,577,313.43
1,598,313.60

35,032,019.85

34,810,695.63

108,967.43
64,775,402.64
1,098.57

97,690.11
66,888,739.15
0.00

64,885,468.64

66,986,429.26

99,917,488.59

101,797,124.89

5,297,030.07
493,602.07
705,309.36
625,312.40

5,425,029.01
500,259.67-
349,729.00
907,681.05

7,121,253.80

7,182,708.73

2,873,114.33

3,020,032.75

2,873,114.33

3,020,032.75

9,994,368.23

10,202,741.48

64,775,402.64
5,008,575.87
20,139,141.85

66,888,739.15
4,887,487.58
19,818,156.68

89,923,120.36

91,594,383.41

99,917,488.59

101,797,124.89




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
NONCURRENT ASSET SCHEDULE

9/30/10
. SCHEDULE C
_ PREVIOUS YEAK . CURRENT YEAR

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO ELECTRIC 41,937.50 36,244.74
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO TRANSMISSION 67,029.93 61,445.37

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 108,9G67.43 87,680.11
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND 1,265,842.23 1,265,842.23
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 6,997,417.80 6,748,734.96
EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS 11,760,574.52 12,738,853.40
INFRASTRUCTURE 44,751,568.09 46,135,308.56

TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 64,775,402.64 66,888,739.15
SCHEDULE OF OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE 1,088.57 0.00

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1,098.57 0.00
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 64,885,468.64 66,986,4239.26




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS~-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH D P.11)

BASE REVENUE

FUEL REVENUE

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE
GAW REVENUE

PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH E P.12)
PURCHASED POWER BASE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL
OPERATING
MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NO..ZERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST

RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING

INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT)

TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF SEPTEMBER

9/30/10
MONTH MONTH
LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR

3,672,441.83
4,335,754.22

4,401,254.43
4,007,231.89

FUND NET ASSETS

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

10,805,012.92
12,353,548.51

CURRENT YEAR
TO DATE

12,425,647.55
11,202,572.27

345,388.37 56,917.20 675,099.29 1,003,982.02
75,978.81 82,047.97 205,263.69 279,827.29
52,400.16 54,420.78 152,304.76 163,545.87

0.00 67,915.44 0.00 67,915.,44

(31,274.85) (52,662.99) (70,618.33) (201,084.69)

8,450,688.54

2,475,027.86
2,873,452.04

8,617,124.72

2,427,569.76
3,437,081.39

24,120,610.84

7.421,401.77
11,086,051.29

24,942,395.75

7,394,319.87
12,144,061.42

601,510.22 603,997.60 1,677,027.46 1,943,861.81
216,563.67 260,722.75 437,278.02 1,034,870.51
280,105.78 287,728.05 840,317.34 863,187.15
104,500.00 110,000.00 313,500.00 330,000.00

6,651,159.57

1,799,528.97

5,235.78
(182,222.50)

6,243.16
(3,514.53)

10,509.61

7,127,100.55

1,490,024.17

5,085.86

(180,950.00)

4,119.01

(1,017.96)

14,455.77

21,785,575.88

2,335,034.96

10,448.71
(546,667.50)
38,652.41
(8,316.94)
23,842.91

23,710,300.76

1,232,094.99

14,987.06
(542,970.00)
47,596.57
(3,054.27)
25,864.45

(163,748.48)

(158,347.32)

(482,040.41)

(457,576.19)

1,635,780.49

1,331,676.85

1,852,9894.55

88,070,125.81

774,518.80

90,819,864.61

89,823,120.36

91,594 ,383.41

YTD %
CHANGE

15.00%
-9.32%
48.72%
36.33%
7.38%
100.00%
184.76%

3.41%

-0.36%
9.44%
15.891%
136.66%
2.72%
5.26%

8.83%

~47,23%

43.43%
~0.68%
23.14%
~63.28%
B8.48%

~5.08%

~-58.20%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
9/30/10

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH F P.11B)

BASE REVENUE
FUEL REVENUE
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ACTUAL
YEAR TO DATE

12,425,647 .55
11,202,572.27
1,003,982.02

BUDGET
YEAR TO DATE

11,317,174.00
11,406,646.00
1,531,647.00

VARIANCE*

1,108,473.55
(204,073.73)
(527,664.98)

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 279,827.29 248,978.00 30,849.28
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE 163,545.87 150,739.00 12,806.87
GAW REVENUE 774,518.80 30,000.00
PASNY CREDIT (201,094.69) (150,000.00) (51,094.69)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 25,648,999.11 24,535,184.00 369,296.31
OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH G P.12A)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 7,394,319.87 7,331,140.00 63,179.87
PURCHASED POWER FUEL 12,144,061.42 11,775,937.00 368,124.42
OPERATING 1,943,861.81 2,200,102.00 (256,240.19)
MAINTENANCE 1,034,870.51 1,045,793.00 (10,9822.49)
DEPRECIATION 863,187.15 875,001.00 (11,813.85)
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 330,000.00 330,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 23,710,300.76 23,557,973.00 152,327.76
OPERATING INCOME 1,938,698.35 977,211.00 961,487.35
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 14,987.06 100,000.00 (85,012.94)
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING {542,970.00) (543,750.00) 786.00
INTEREST INCOME 47,596.57 112,500.00 (64,903.43)
INTEREST EXPENSE (3,054.27) (3,000.00) (54.27)
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) 25,864.45 30,000.00 (4,135.55)

TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF SEPTEMBER

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

(457,576.19)

(304,250.00)

(153,326.19)

1,481,122.16

90,819,864.61

672,961.00

88,039,716.12

808,161.16

2,780,148.49

92,300,986.77

88,712,677.12

3,588,309.65

(3n)

3

o

CHANGE

9.79%
-1.79%
-34.45%
12.39%
8.50%

34.06%

4.54%

0.86%
3.13%
~11.65%
-1.04%
-1.35%
0.00%

0.65%

98.39%

-85.01%
-0.14%
-57.69%
1.81%
~13.79%

50.39%

120.09%

3.16%

4.04%




SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:

TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL FUNDS
9/30/10

DEPRECIATION FUND BALANCE 7/1/10

CONSTRUCTION FUND BALANCE 7/1/10

iNTEREST ON DEPRECIATION FUND FY 11

DEPRECIATION TRANSFER FY 11

FORCED ACCOUNTS REIMBURSEMENT

GAW SUBSTATION FY 11

TOTAL SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS

USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:

PAID ADDITIONS TO PLANT THRU SEPTEMBER

PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW THRU SEPTEMBER

TOTAL USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS

GENERAI: LEDGER CAPITAL FUNDS BALANCE 9/30/10

PAID ADDITIONS TO
PAID ADDITIONS TO
PAID ADDITIONS TO
PAID ADDITIONS TO

TOTAL

GAW

GAW

GAW

GAW

FROM FY 11

FROM FY 10

FROM FY 09

FROM FY 08

4)

MASSACHUSETTS

781,793.75

88,633.00

4,801,693.77
0.00
4,400.41
863,187.15
0.00

88,633.00

5,757,914.33

870,426.75

4,887,487.58

88,633.00
1,372,876.00
3,136,764.00

1,895,875.00

6,494,248.00




SALES OF ELECTﬁICITY:
RESIDENTIAL SALES
CoMM. AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS
SALES FOR RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL KILOWATT HOURS SOLD

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SALES OF KILOWATT HOURS

9/30/10

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR

LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE
23,692,725 25,067,355 70,626,721 82,803,011
38,854,473 40,227,708 112,328,783 117,498, 656
70,628 71,070 212,697 213,302
62,617,826 65,366,134 183,168,201 200,514,969
237,183 238,701 711,549 716,255
895,898 857,818 2,554,615 2,526,632
1,132,081 1,086,518 2,266,164 3,242,887
349,866 366,494 970,585 1,133,176
1,101,901 1,083,347 2,969,480 2,953,375
65,202,674 67,912,494 190,374,430 207,844,407

(5)

YTD %
CHANGE

17.24%
4.60%
0.28%

9.47%




MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD TO TOTAL

MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD BY TOWN

9/30/10

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
25,067,355 8,490,166 3,242,198 6,050,520 7,284,470
40,227,709 4,894,911 343,935 6,104,815 28,884,048
71,070 14,019 1,360 20,918 34,773
238,701 80,436 32,437 39,657 86,171
857,818 207,470 160,285 191,005 299,058
366,494 366,494 0 0 0
1,083,347 393,128 235,162 133,600 321,457
67,912,494 14,446,624 4,015,378 12,540,515 36,909,977

82,803,011 25,854,825 12,199,843 18,190,120 25,558,223
117,498,656 14,499,225 973,826 17,899,106 84,126,498
213,302 41,753 4,080 62,654 104,815
716,255 241,308 97,463 118,971 258,513
2,526,632 614,921 464,673 560,907 886,131
1,133,176 1,133,176 0 0 0
2,953,375 1,093,142 663,908 374,600 821,725
207,844,407 43,478,350 14,403,783 38,206,358 111,755,806
70,626,721 21,595,561 10,438,657 16,374,728 22,217,774
112,328,783 13,941,101 919,108 17,495,037 79,973,536
212,697 42,869 4,080 62,331 103,417
711,548 235,893 98,553 118,064 258,039
2,554,615 626,549 438,878 510,915 978,273
970,585 970,585 0 0 0
2,969,480 1,158,252 656,673 327,160 827,395
190,374,430 38,570,810 12,555,950 34,889,236 104,358,434
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO .READING WILMINGTON *
36.91% 12.50% 4.77% 8.91% 10.73%
59.24% 7.21% 0.51% 8.99% 42.53%
0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.05%
0.35% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.12%
1.26% 0.31% 0.24% 0.28% 0.43%
0.54% 0.54% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
1.60% 0.58% 0.35% 0.20% 0.47%
100.00% 21.28% 5.92% 18.47% 54.33%
39.84% 12.44% 5.87% 9.23% 12.30%
56.53% 6.98% 0.47% 8.61% 40.47%
0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.05%
0.34% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.11%
1.22% 0.30% 0.22% 0.27% 0.43%
0.55% 0.55% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
1.42% 0.53% 0.32% 0.18% 0.39%
100.00% 20.94% 6.93% 18.38% 53.75%
37.10% 11.34% 5.48% 8.60% 11.68%
59.01% 7.32% 0.48% 9.19% 42.02%
0.11% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.06%
0.37% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.14%
1.34% 0.33% 0.23% 0.27% 0.51%
0.51% 0.51% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
1.56% 0.61% 0.34% 0.17% 0.44%
100.00% 20.25% 6.58% 18.32% 54 .85%

(6)




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FORMULA INCOME

9/30/10
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES (r.3)
ADD
POLE RENTAL
INTEREST INCOME ON CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
LESS:

OPERATING EXPENSES (pP.3)

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT INTEREST EXPENSE

FORMULZ INCOME (LOSS)

(7)

24,;942,.395.75

17,914.36

444.14

(23,847,200.76)

(3,054.27)

1,110,499.22




SALE OF KWH (P.5)
KWH PURCHASED

AVE BASE COST PER KWH
AVE BASE SA;E.PER KWH
AVE COST PER KWH

AVE SALE PER KWH

FUEL CHARGE REVENUE (P.3)

LOAD FACTOR

"waK LOAD

TO

MONTH OF
SEP 2008

65,202,674

55,562,196

0.044545

0.056323

0.098061

0.122820

4,335,754.22

72.85%

104,481

WN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
GENERAL STATISTICS

9/30/10
MONTH OF % CHANGE
SEP 2010 2009
67,912,454 ~6.63%
61,414,052 -5.07%
0.039528 16.93%
0.064808 9.65%
0.095494 -21.62%
0.123814 -15.55%
4,007,251.89 -34.35%
52.11%
161,453

(8)

2010

9.18%

~4.01%

-6.55%

-9.32%

YEAR
SEP 2009

190,374,430
182,027,268
0.038648
0.056757
0.096431

0.121647

12,353,548.51

THRU
SEP 2010

207,844,407

211,073,048

0.035032

0.059783

0.092567

0.113682

11,202,572.27




st

base co
-= fuel cost

>

(
n

—h—

- fuel revenue
- base revenue

kwh analysis

ol d3s
| oLonv
oLnr
oL NAP
" o1 AV
0L by
0L Uvw
01 gad
| o1 Nyr
' 60030
" 60 AON
60 100
| 60 s
| 60 DY
60700
60 NP
| 60 AVIN
| 60 bV
| 60 bV

. 60 g4

60 NV
| soo3a
| 80 AON
[ 80100
g0 d3s
[ g0 o0
" soTne
| soNnP
| 80 AV
| 80 bdv
| 80 bW
| 80 @3
80 NP
" 20030
" 20 AON
" 20100
| 0d3s

$0.115

$0.100
$0.085
$0.070
$0.055
$0.040
$0.025

$0.010




TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
9/30/10

UNRESTRICTED CASH

CASH - OPERATING FUND
CASH - PETTY CASH

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED CASH

CASH - DEPRECIATION FUND

CASH - CONSTRUCTION FUND

CASH - TOWN PAYMENT

CASH - DEFERRED FUEL RESERVE
CASH - RATE STABILIZATION FUND
CASH - UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS RESERVE
CASH - SICK LEAVE BENEFITS
CASH - INSURANCE RESERVE

CASH - HAZARD WASTE RESERVE
CASH - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

CASH - ENERGY CONSERVATION
CASH - OPEB

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS
RATE STABILIZATION *
SICK LEAVE BENEFITS *¥
OPEB **%%

TOTAL RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH BALANCE

PREVIOUS YEAR

4,285,835.90
3,000.00

4,288,835.90

5,008,575.87
516,206.71
860,175.00
2,926,273.14
2,357,417.40
28,988.15
1,380,148.16
35,251.72
150,000,00
493,602.07
0.00

0.00

13,756,638.22

2,900,000.00
1,500,000.00
0.00

4,400,000.00

22,445,474.12

SEP 2009

* FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 1,400,000.00; DTD
* FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 1,500,000.00; DTD
*% FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 500,000.00; DTD
*% FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP 500,000.00; DTD
*% FED NATIONAL MORT ASSN 500,000.00; DTD
SEP 2010

* FREDDIE MAC 1,000,000.00; DTD
%% FREDDIE MAC 1,000,000.00; DTD
#%% FREDDIE MAC 200,000.00; DTD

INT
INT

05/08/08;
01/23/09;

INT
INT
INT

01/23/09;
01./25/08;
11/13/07; .

09/10/10; INT
09/10/10;

09/10/10; INT

(9)

SCHEDULE A

CURRENT YEAR

4,876,701.60
3,000.00

4,879,701.60

4,887,487.58
0.00
873,750.00
1,183,528.25
4,376,663.29
200,000.00
2,022,668.83
0.00
150,000.00
500,259.67
389,066.29
613,775.82

15,197,1988.73

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
200,000.00

2,200,000.00

MATURITY
MATURITY

MATURITY

MATURITY
MATURITY

MATURITY

22,276,901.33

11/15/13
01/15/13

01/15/13

01/15/15
11/13/17

098/15/20

MATURITY
MATURITY

09/15/20
09/15/20




TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - LIENS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEE ADVANCES
SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BILLED
UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

SCHEDULE OF PREPAYMENTS

PREPAID INSURANCE

PREPAYMENT PURCHASED POWER
PREPAYMENT PASNY

PREPAYMENT WATSON

PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL

TOTAL PREPAYMENT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING SEPTEMBER 2010:

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
LESS: SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE

" CURRENT
30 DAYS
60 DAYS
90 DAYS
OVER 80 DAYS

TOTAL

9/30/10

(10)

PREVIOUS YEAR

5,829,701.14
223,187.95
98,922.67
1,087.16
(312,778.86)
(200,224.79)

5,638,875.27

4,172,944.58

9,812,818.85

732,103.82
79,9398.99
324,535.66
126,381.18
14,523.70

1,277,484.35

5,831,505.29
(416,160.06)

5,415,345.23

SCHEDULE B

CURRENT YEAR

5,831,505.29
72,406.59
54,049.80
1,067.16
(416,160.06)
(239,860.62)

5,303,008.16

4,055,159.11

9,358,167.27

822,723.04
120,089.08
247,206.63
372,764.98

14,523.70

4,776,862.33 88.21%
465,131.56 8.59%
97,470.16 1.80%
14,214.01 0.26%
6L,667.17 1.14%
5,415,345.23 100.00%

1,577,313.43




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:

RESIDENTIAL SALES .
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

SUB-TOTAL

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

GAW REVENUE
PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL REVENUE

TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

MASSACHUSETTS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE

MONTH
LAST YEAR

3,194,028.75
4,460,485.98
10,574.80

9/30/10

MONTH
CURRENT YEAR

3,428,726,31
4,632,349.85
10,611.85

SCHEDULE D

CURRENT YEAR
TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

10,308,695.61
12,379,350.10
29,798.51

9,428,580.56
12,7489,647.95
-31,471.77

7,665,089.53

8,071,688.01

22,209,700.28 22,717,844.22

46,979.43 47,053.36 139,880.26 134,214.85
110,438.24 107,640.89 311,882.57 290,254.74
157,417.67 154,694.25 451,772.83 424,469.58

44,990.60 46,881.91 123,636.97 133,677.10
140,698.25 135,222.15 373,451.35 352,228.91

8,008,196.05

75,978.81

345,388.37

11,850.66
40,549.50

0.00

(31,274.85)

8,408,486.32

82,047.97

56,917.20

12,545.43
41,875.35

67,915.44

(52,662.99)

23,158,561.43 23,628,219.82

205,263.68 279,827.29
675,098.29 1,003,982.02
35,329.68 41,425.75
116,975.08 122,120.12

0.00 67,915.44
(70,618.33) (201,094.69)

8,450,688.54

8,617,124.72

24,120,610.84 24,942,395.75

(11)

YTD %
CHANGE

9.33%
~2.90%
~5.32%

2.29%

-4.05%
~6.94%

~6.04%

8.12%

-5.68%

(0.01)

36.33%

48.72%

17.25%
4.40%

100.00%

184.76%

3.41%




MONTH

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV,ST.LIGHTS
CO-0P RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

THIS YEAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-0OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

LAST YEAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV .ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

PERCENTAGE OF OPERATING INCOME TO TOTAL

MONTH

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-0P RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

THIS YEAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

LAST YEAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV, ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

MASSACHUSETTS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE BY TOWN

9/30/10

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
3,428,726.31 1,162,627.45 442,529.60 826,382.56 997,186.70
4,739,9980.74 619,773.46 61,686.12 740,750.63 3,317,780.53

47,053.36 16,480.91 5,746.77 7,745.95 17,079.73
10,611.85 2,029.82 202.52 3,267.53 5,111..98
46,881.91 46,881.91 0.00 0.00 0.00

135,222.15 49,226.83. 29,084.40 17,138.11 39,772.81

8,408,486.32 1,897,020.38 538,249.41 1,595,284.78 4,376,931.75

10,308,695.61
12,669,604.84
134,214.85
29,798.51
133,677.10
352,228.91

3,240,181.87
1,670,118.73
47,078.66
5,670.60
133,677.10
130,156.34

1,503,310.67
161,442.26
16,319.69
568.23

0.00
77,552.77

2,396,834.18
1,987,525.48
22,084.13
8,169.74
0.00
45,951.92

3,168,368.88
8,850,517.37
48,732.37
14,389.94
0.00
98,567.88

23,628,219.82

5,226,884.30

1,759,183.60

4,461,565.47

9,428,580.56
13,061,540.52
139,880.26
31,47L.77
123,636.97
373,451.35

2,890,163.32
1,727,260.58
48,433.41
6,207.22
123,636.97
144,469.44

1,385,556.37
164,511.34
17,329.71
605.33

0.00
80,686.89

2,182,775.65
2,070,841.14
23,210.25
$,648.05
0.00
43,572.68

12,180,576.45

2,960,085.22
9,098,927.46
50,906.89
15,011.13
0.00
104,722.34

23,158,561.43

4,940,170.94

1,648,689.64

4,340,047.81

12,228,653.04

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO .READING WILMINGTON
40.78% 13.83% 5.26% 9.83% 11.86%
56.37% 7.37% 0.73% 8.81% 39.46%

0.56% 0.20% 0.07% 0.09% 0.20%

0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.56% 0.56% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.61% 0.59% 0.35% 0.20% 0.47%

100.00% 22.57% 6.41% 18.97% 52.05%

43.62% 13.71% 6.36% 10.14% 13.41%
53.62% 7.07% 0.68% 8.41% 37.46%

0.57% 0.20% 0.07% 0.09% 0.21%

0.13% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.57% 0.57% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.49% 0.55% 0.33% 0.19% 0.42%

100.00% 22.12% 7.44% 18.87% 51.57%

40.71% 12.48% 5.98% 8.47% 12.78%
56.41% 7.46% 0.71% 8.94% 39.30%

0.60% 0.21% 0.07% 0.10% 0.22%

0.14% 0.03% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.53% 0.53% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.61% 0.62% 0.35% 0.19% 0.45%
100.00% 21.33% 7.11% 18.74% 52.82%

(11a)




SALES OF ELECTRICITY: -
RESIDENTIAL

COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING
SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

TOTAL BASE SALES
TOTAL FUEL SALES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - REéIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

GAW REVENUE

PASNY CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

*# () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED REVENUE VARIANCE REPORT

9/30/10
SCHEDULE F
ACTUAL BUDGET
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE *
5,855,946.07 5,042,237.00 813,708.07
6,208,856.17 5,888,295.00 320,561.17
95,537.80 134,484.00 (38,946.20)
72,738.63 71,601.00 1,137.63
192,568.88 180,557.00 12,011.88

12,425,647.55

11,202,572.27

11,317,174.00

11,406,646.00

1,108,473.55

(204,073.73)

23,628,219.82

279,827.29
1,003,982.02

41,425.75
122,120.12

67,915.44

(201,094.69)

22,723,820.00

248,878.00

1,531,647.00

33,607.00
117,132.00

30,000.00

(150,000.00)

904,399,82

30,849.29

(527,664.98)

7,818.75
4,988.12

37,915.44

(51,094.69)

24,942,395.75

24,535,184.00

407,211.75

{11B)

o

%

CHANGE

16.1

=
o°

5,44%

~28.96%

1.59%

6.65%

12.39%

-34.45%

23.27%
4.26%

126.38%

34.06%

1.66%




OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE
METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS **
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

9/30/10
SCHEDULE E

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %

LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
2,475,027.86 2,427,569.76 7,421,401.77 7,394,319.87 ~0.36%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
39,316.66 32,983.02 88,304.22 109,258.51 23.73%
3,041.18 8,854.66 3,782.34 27,089.18 614.31%
40,259.95 61,729.52 147,202.51 164,350.72 11.65%
51,883.41 37,174.79 126,194.80 110,737.93 ~-12.25%
4,444 .35 7,817.59 9,459.02 15,020.66 58.80%
40,045.93 24,776.80 80,347.54 73,107 .44 -159.08%
29,133.18 27,518.45 76,521.87 80,855.09 5.66%
5,858.55 5,917.73 22,726.60 22,009.71 -3.15%
108,645.76 81,125.71 323,359.74 264,471.25 ~18.21%
12,500.00 15,000.00 37,500.00 45,000.00 20.00%
46,996.66 25,886.91 112,734.47 100,234.76 ~11.09%
71,662.11 50,218.08 186,741.64 163,450.61 -12.47%
30,205.389 30,503.34 55,263.89 76,050.49 37.61%
45,557.27 30,437.82 55,038.22 47,969.70 -12.84%
34,055.43 30,631.88 96,095.25 92,465.64 -3.78%
7,965.14 4,552.67 14,088.43 12,480.70 -11.41%
(20,088.10) 87,249.11 101,203.32 382,163.37 277.62%
14,438.29 7,680.48 35,634.43 32,201.36 -9.63%
14,001.46 14,027.38 41,415.37 41,582.65 0.40%
21,587.60 19,909.65 53,403.80 83,362.04 56.10%
601,510.22 603,997.60 1,677,027.46 1,943,861.81 15.91%
227.08 227.08 . 681.24 681.24 0.00%
10,906.27 3,648.18 14,228.32 21,871.74 53.72%
109,869.01 85,341.70 210,658.76 268,279.13 27.35%
21,228.33 11,213,198 34,975.99 35,9189.81 2.70%
16,550.27 110,452.48 27,387.21 557,336.83 1935.03%
(15.01) (48.81) (87.81) (145.95) 66.21%
50,749.36 39,880.85 128,670.88 126,724.53 -1.51%
0.00 0.00 531.31 0.00 -100.00%
7,052.36 10,008.07 20,232.12 24,203.18 19.63%
216,563.67 260,722.75 437,278.02 1,034,870.51 136.66%
280,105.78 287,728.05 840,317.34 863,187.15 2.72%
2,973,452.04 3,437,081.39 11,096,051.28 12,144,061.42 9.44%
104,500.00 110,000.00 313,500.00 330,000.00 5.26%
23,710,300.76 8.83%

6,651,158.57

7:127,100.55

21,785,575.88

*%* PY 11 YTD total includes GBW soil remediation expenses totalling $528,012.64
Total costs to date for entire project is $1,624,444.44

(12)




OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE LEXPENSE

OPERATION SUPER.AND ENGIN-TRANS
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP

STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE
METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES -

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMENT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS *%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT
9/30/10

SCHEDULE G

ACTUAL BUDGET
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE *
7,394,318.87 7,331,140.00 63,179.87
0.00 0.00 0.00
108,258.51 108,577.00 681.51
27,089.18 20,930.00 6,159.18
164,350.72 132,040.00 32,310.72
110,737.93 103,960.00 6,777.93
15,020.66 16,5905.00 (1,884.34)
73,107.44 118,571.00 (45,463.56)
80, 855.09 85,141.00 (4,285.91)
22,009.71 16,153.00 5,856.71
264,471.25 340,116.00 (75,644.75)
45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00
100,234.76 114,546.00 (14,311.24)
163,450.61 190,528.00 (27,077.39)
76,050.49 69,532.00 6,518.49
47,969.70 96,132.00 (48,162.30)
92,465.64 119,709.00 .{27,243.36)
12,480.70 16,539.00 (4,058.30)
382,163.37 335,574.00 46,589.37
32,201.36 50,585.00 (18,383.64)
41,582.65 53,001.00 (11,418.35)
83,362.04 166,563.00 (83,200.96)
1,943,861.81 ' 2,200,102.00 (256,240.19)
681.24 750.00 (68.76)
21,871.74 47,768.00 (25,896.26)
268,279.13 292,252.00 (23,972.87)
35,919.81 47,591.00 (11,671.19)
557,336.83 474,626.00 82,710.83
(145.95) 2,233.00 (2,378.95)
126,724.53 146,620.00 (19,895.47)
0.00 953.00 (953.00)
24,203.18 33,000.00 (8,796.82)
1,034,870.51 1,045,793.00 (10,822.49)
863,187.15 875,001.00 (11,813.85)
12,144,061.42 11,775,837.00 368,124.42
330,000.00 330,000.00 0.00
23,557,973.00 152,327.76

23,710,300.76

%% FY 11 YTD total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $528,012.64
Total costs to date for entire project is $1,624,444.44

(12n)

0.00%
0.63%
29.43%
24.47%
6.52%
-11.15%
-38.34%
-5.03%
36.26%
-22.24%
0.00%
-12.49%
-14.21%
9.37%
-50.10%
~22.76%
~24.54%
13.88%
~36.34%
~21.54%

© ~49.95%

-11.65%

-9.17%
-54.21%
-8.20%
-24.52%
17.43%
~106.54%
-13.57%
~100.00%
~-26.66%

~1.04%

-1.35%

3.13%

0.00%

0.65%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

ACTUAL
YEAR TO DATE

REMAINING
BUDGET
BALANCE

7,394,319.87

20,317,254.13

0.00
109,258.51
27,089.18
164,350.72
110,737.893
15,020.66
73,107.44
80,855.08
22,008.71
264,471.25
45,000.00
100,234.7¢6
163,450.61
76,050.49
47,969.70
92,465.64
12,480.70
382,163.37
32,201.36
41,582.65
83,362.04

0.00
332,5689.49
58,115.82
356,455.28
315,700.07
51,673.34
409,663.56
266,259.91
42,348.28
1,133,512.75
135,000.00
394,541.24
613,398.38
202,049.51
245,530.30
386,434.36
52,324.30
806,443.63
179,894.64
170,417.35
560,367.96

1,943,861.81

6,712,700.18

681.24
21,871.74
268,279.13
35,915.81
557,336.83

(145.95)

126,724.53
0.00
24,203.18

2,318.76
165,532.26
931,455.87
154,338.139
136,163.17

9,002.95
549,807.47

3,875.00
107,796.82

1,034,870.51

2,060,290.48

9/30/10
RESPONSIBLE
SENIOR 2011
OPERATION EXPENSES: MANAGER ANNUAL BUDGET
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE JP 27,711,574.00
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS KS 0.00
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP Xs 441,828.00
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC KS 85,205.00
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE KS 520,806.00
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE KS 426,438.00
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSL Ks 66,694.00
METER EXPENSE DA 482,771.00
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE JD 347,115.00
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE DA 64,358.00
ACCT & COLL LABOR & LEXPENSE RF 1,397,984.00
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS R 180,000.00
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE : JP 494,776.00
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES ’ vC 776,848.00
QOFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE vec 278,100.00
OUTSIDE SERVICES vc 293,500.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE Jgp 478,900.00
INJURIES AND DAMAGES JD 64,805.00
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS JD 1,188,607.00
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE ) vC 212,096.00
RENT EXPENSE fups] 212,000.00
ENERGY CONSERVATION JP 643,730.00
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 8,656,562.00
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT KS 3,000.00
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT KS . 187,404.00
MAINT OF LINES - OH K8 1,199,735.00
MAINT OF LINES - UG K8 190,258.00
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS *¥ KS 693,500.00
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM fspa] 8,857.00
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM JD 676,532.00
MAINT OF METERS Da 3,875.00
MAINT OF GEN PLANT RF 132,000.00
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 3,095,161.00
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE RF 3,500,000.00
PURCHASED POWER FUEL LEXPENSE JP 39,512,664.00
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS RF 1,320,000.00

863,187.15

12,144,061.42

330,000.00

2,636,812.85

27,368,602.58

990,000.00

TOTATL, OPERATING EXPENSES 83,795,961.00

23,710,300.76

60,085,660.24

**% FY 11 YTD total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $528,012.64

Total costs to date for entire project is §1,624,444.44

(12B)

REMAINING
BUDGET %

73.32%

0.00%
75.27%
68.21%
68.44%
74.03%
77.48%
84.86%
76.71%
65.80%
81.08%
75.00%
79.74%
78.96%
72.65%
83.66%
80.69%
80.74%
67.85%
84.82%
80.39%

100.00%

77 .54%

75.00%

71.70%




B R e
WP OoOWVWONU B WL R

14

[N
wm

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY PROJECT

ITEM

RMLD AND PENSION TRUST AUDIT FEES
PENSION ACTUARIAL EVALUATION
LEGAL- FERC/ISO ISSULS
LEGAL- POWER SUPPLY ISSUES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

NERC COMPLIANCE

ENGINEERING STUDIES

LEGAL SERVICES- GENERAL
LEGAL SERVICES- ARBITRATION
LEGAL GENERAL

LEGAL GENERAL

SURVEY RIGHT OF WAY
ENVIRONMENTAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES
INSURANCE CONSULTANT

TOTAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY VENDOR

MELANSON HEATH & COMPANY PC
RUBIN AND RUDMAN

DUNCAN AND ALLEN

CHOATE HALIL AND STEWART
UTILITY SERVICES INC.

STONE CONSULTING INC.

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

(13)

9/30/2010
DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
ACCOUNTING 23,250.00 36,000.00 (12,750.00)
ACCOUNTING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
ENERGY SERVICE 0.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00)
ENERGY SERVICE 769.01 12,000.00 (11,230.99)
ENERGY SERVICE 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
E&O 1,800.00 1,875.00 (75.00)
ENGINEERING 0.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00)
GM 17,006.94 12,501,00 4,505.94
HR 0.00 0.00 0.00
HR 143,75 10,500.00 (10,356.25)
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 375.00 (375.00)
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 1,251.00 (1,251.00)
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 1,251.00 (1,251.00)

" BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 2,130.00 (2,130.00)
GEN. BENEFIT 0.00 2,499.00 (2,488.00)
47,969.70 96,132.00 (48,162.30)

ACTUAL

24,817.77

10,506.14

5,702.04

143,75

1,800.00

5,000.00

47,969.70




RMLD
BUDGET VARIANCE REFORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

DIVISION ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE CHANGE
ENGINEERING AND OPERATTONS 1.450.692 1:436.704 13,989 - 0.87%
ENERGY SERVICES 184,291 305,234 (120,943) -39.62%
GENERAL MANAGER 146,285 184,092 (37,797) -20.53%
FACILITY MANAGER 751,628 788,898 (37,270) -4.72%
BUSINESS DIVISION 2,185,038 2,282,714 (97,676) -4.28%
SUB-TOTAL 4,717,944 4,997,642 (279, 698) ~-5.60%
PURCHASED POWER - BASE 7,394,320 7,331,140 63,180 0.86%
PURCHASED POWER - FUEL 12,144,061 11,775,937 368,124 3.13%

TOTAL 24,256,325 24,104,715 151,606 0.63%




9:09 AM
10/26/2010

E&O MGR 55

01-55-5920-101
01-55-5920-102
01~55-5921-000
01~55-5230-103
01-55-5930-106
01-55-5923-000
01~55-5930~105

SUB-TOTAL

RMLD

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
EE EDUCATION
VEHICLE

OUTSIDE SERVICES
MISC GENERAL

ENGINEERING 65

01-65-5580-101
01-65-5580-102
01-65-5580-103
01-65-5580~-105
01-65-5580~-106
01-65-5921-000
01-65-5923-000

SUB~TOTAL

TR 66

01-66-5568~109
01-66-5581-101
01-66-5581-109
01-66-5581-103
01-66-5585-108
01-66-5585-101
01-66-5585-102
01-66-5585-106
01-66-5593-109
01-66-5593-101
01-66-5593-102
01-66-5593-106
01~78-5583-110
01-66-5594-109
01-66-5594-101
01~-66-5594-102
01-66~5594-106
01-66-5596-109
01-66-5596-101
01-66-5596~102
01-66-5596-106
01-66-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OUTSIDE SERVICES

MAINT OF TRANS EXP
LABOR MISC

GENERAL EXP

EE EDUCATION
STREET LIGHT EXP
LABOR REG ST LIGHT
LABOR OT ST LIGHT
VEHICLE ST LIGHT
MAINT OF LINES
LABOR REG MAINT LINE
LABOR OT MAINT LINE
VEHICLE MAINT OH LINE
TREE TRIMMING
MAINT UG LINE
LABOR REG UG LINES
LABOR OT UG LINE
VEHICLE UG LINE

ST LT & SIG EXP
LABOR REG ST LT/SG
LABOR OT ST LT/SG
VEHICLE ST LT/SG
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ACTUAL BUDGET

YTD YTD

JUL AUG SEP TOTAL TOTAL
15,351 13,955 13,895 43,201 44,095
0 0 0 0 250
0 28 0 28 126
0 0 893 893 1,500
(792) (165) (481) (1,439) 1,174
0 0 1,800 1,800 1,875
348 165 54 567 126
14,807 13,983 16,161 45,050 49,146
30,945 29,750 27,846 88,541 93,778
5,241 1,333 5,058 11,633 9,999
0 0 0 0 2,500
9,599 175 465 10,238 1,125
(635) (133) (386) (1,154) 1,174
75 6 43 125 249
0 0 0 0 3,750
45,225 31,132 33,026 109,383 112,575
227 227 227 681 750
42,650 38,225 46,504 127,380 95,666
7,059 12,028 11,074 30,161 24,999
2,206 453 4,151 6,810 11,375
700 1,604 2,797 5,101 5,001
1,557 1,743 2,878 6,179 4,783
377 65 871 1,313 1,251
355 801 1,272 2,428 5,869
7,580 2,592 11,462 21,634 22,251
30,857 36,751 4,766 72,373 74,772
45,585 21,265 43,161 110,011 65,010
(5,468) 12,938 7,575 15,046 39,908
13,892 16,945 18,378 49,215 90,311
18,587 1,374 11,213 31,174 39,999
3,541 279 371 4,191 3,419
0 583 0 583 2,499
274 69 (370) (28) 1,675
0 0 (20) (20) 63
0 0 0 0 1,519
0 0 0 0 63
(80) (x7) (29) (126) 587
0 0 0 0 63
169,900 147,925 166,280 484,106 491,833

Page 1

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

-2.03%
~100.00%
-77.75%
-40.43%
-222.57%
-4,00%
350.01%

-8.33%

-5.58%
16.34%
-100.00%
810.07%
-198.29%
-49,85%
~100.00%

~2.83%

-9.17%
33.15%
20.65%

-40.13%
2.00%
29.17%
4.96%
-58.63%
-2.77%
-3,21%
69.22%
-62.30%
-45.50%
-22.06%
22.59%
-76.67%
-101.65%
-~131.75%
~100.00%
~100,00%
~121.46%
~100.00%

~-1.57%




9:09 AM
10/26/2010

METER READING

01-80-5902-101
01-80~5902-102
01-80~-5902-105
01-80-5902-106

SUB-TOTAL

-RMLD

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

80

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

METER TECHNICIANS 67

01-67-5586-109
01-67-5586-101
01-67-5586-102
01-67~5586-103
01-67-5586-106
01-67-5921-000

SUB~TOTAL

STATION 68

01-68-5581-109
01-68-5581-101
01-66-5582-105
01-68-5582-101
01-68-5582-102
01-68~5582-103
01-68-5582~105
01-68-5582~106

SUB~TOTAL

01-68-5590~109
01-68-5590~101
01-68~5590-102
01-68-5590~-103
01-68-5590-105
01-68-5590-106
01-68-5595-000
01-68-5597~108
01-68-5587~101
01~68-5597-102
01-68-5921-000

SUB~-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

METER TECH EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
VEHICLE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

STATION OP
LABOR REG SUP
STATION SUPPLIES
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

SENIOR TECH EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE
TRANSFORMER MAINT
MAINT METERS
LABOR REG
LABOR OT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ACTUAL BUDGET

YTD YTD

JUL AUG SEP TOTAL TOTAL
8,133 5,003 4,823 17,960 13,843
1,138 0 101 1,239 250
36 0 12 48 300
725 1,056 982 2,763 1,761
10,033 6,059 5,918 22,010 16,154
1,143 1,615 134 2,892 3,249
21,587 23,846 24,838 70,271 79,701
647 202 272 ,32 30,849
0 0 0 0 1,250
(899) 189 (667) (1,377) 3,521
0 0 0 0 63
22,478 25,853 24,777 73,107 118,633
603 385 385 1,373 1,251
9,402 7,845 8,470 25,716 19,679
(1,701). (78) (197) (1,977) 1,251
30,2386 27,667 19,214 77,117 70,247
10,152 7,436 17,211 34,799 30,000
0 0 602 602 1,875
74 64 489 627 0
(237) (50) (144) (431) 587
48,529 43,269 46,030 137,827 124,890
(1,512) 29 0 (1,483) 5,000
8,364 9,919 3,123 21,406 37,433
1,290 168 588 2,045 2,499
0 0 0 0 1,251
45 208 81 334 999
(237) (50) (144) (431) 587
49,473 397,411 110,452 557,337 474,626
0 0 0 0 249
0 0 0 0 577
0 0 0 0 126
0 0 0 0 126
57,423 407,685 114,101 579,209 523,473
368,494 675,906 __ 406,292 1,450,692 1,436,704

Page 2

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

29.73%
395.58%
-84.00%

56.94%

36.25%

-10.98%
-11.83%
~25.72%
-100.00%
-139.11%
100.00%

-38.38%

9.76%
30.68%
258.00%
9.7¢
16.0t

3

~-67.91%

100.00%
~173.42%

10.36%

129.66%
-42.82%
-18.15%
100.00%
~66.54%
-173.42%

17.43%
-100.00%
-100.00%
~-100.00%
-100.00%

10.65%

0.97%




9:07 AM

10/26/2010

ACCOUNTING 59

01-59-5903-101
01-59-5903-102
01-59-5903-103
01-59-5903-105
01-59-5921~000
01-59-5923-000

SUB-TOTAL

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLILES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
QUTSIDE SERVICES

CUSTOMER SERVICE 62

01-62-5903-101
01-62-5903~102
01-62-5903~103
01-62-5903-105
01-62-5903-106
01-62-5904-000
01-62-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

MI. 1

01-61-5803-101
01-62-5563-102
01-61-5903-103
01-61-5903-105
01-61-5935-000
01-61-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS

01-77-5403-000
01-77-5408-000
01-77-5419-000
01-77-5426-000
01-57-5920-101
01-57-5930-109

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

VEHICLE

UNCOLLECT ACCOUNTS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

MAINT GEN PLANT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

57777

DEPRECIATION EXP

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS

INTEREST EXP
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

AC/BUS MGR LABOR REG
AC/BUS MGR MISC GEN

SUB~-TOTAL -

GRAND TOTAL

BUSINESS DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

RMLD

ACTUAL BUDGET

YTD YTD

JUL AUG SEP TOTAL TOTAL
15,020 13,836 13,628 42,485 47,364
0 0 0 0 100
0 0 0 0 0
13,757 2,708 2,165 18,631 70,350
18,407 26,404 29,548 74,360 63,750
1,250 4,000 23,000 28,250 36,000
48,434 46,949 68,342 163,725 217,564
34,762 31,632 30,130 96,523 111,898
41 0 0 41 1,000
4,437 152 188 4,778 750
0 0 0 0 3,750
(792) (165) (481) (1,439) 1,174
15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000 45,000
0 0 0 0 600
53,448 46,618 44,837 144,904 164,171
33,295 31,965 33,442 98,702 95,029
0 o 0 0 200
0 0 495 495 2,500
995 1,703 1,557 4,256 6,000
6,901 7,294 10,008 24,203 33,000
619 0 680 1,298 .3,000
41,810 40,962 46,183 128,955 139,728
287,729 287,729 287,729 863,187 875,001
110,000 110,000 110,000 330,000 330,000
1,017 1,019 1,018 3,054 3,000
180,980 180,950 180,990 542,970 543,750
2,718 2,738 2,738 8,193 8,898
0 0 50 50 600
582,454 582,476 582,525 1,747,455 1,761,249
726,145 717,005 741,888 2,185,038 2,282,714

Page 3

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

~10.30%
-100.00%
0.00%
~73.52%
16.64%
-21.53%

-24.75%

-13.74%
-95.89%
537.05%
-100.00%
-222.57%
0.00%
-100.00%

-11.74%

3.86%
~100.00%
~80.20%
-29.07%
-26.66%
-56.70%

-7.71%

-1.35%
0.00%
1.81%

-0.14%

~7.92%

~91.67%

~-0.78%

-4.28%




11:33 AM
10/26/2010

GENERAL BENEFITS 53

01-53-5920-101
01-53-5921-000
01-53-5930-103
01-53-5930-105
01-53-5923-000
01-53~5924-000
01-53-5925-000
01-53-5926-000
01-53~5930-109
01-53-5931-000

SUB-TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION

01-63-5933-109
01-63-5933-101
01-63-5933-102
01-63-5933-103
01-63-5933-105

LESS

SUB-TOTAL

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 64

01-64-5923-000
01-64-5932-101
01-64-5932-102
01~64~-5932-103
01-64-5932-105

SUB-TOTAL

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 60

01-60-5588-109
01-60-5588~-101
01-60-5588~102
01-60-5588~103
01-60-5588~105
01-60-5588-104
01-60-5921-000

SUB~-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

RMLD

FACILITY MANAGER DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ACTUAL BUDGET
YTD ¥TD
JUL AUG SEP TOTAL TOTAL
LABOR REG 7,713 4,547 2,963 15,224 21,928
OFFICE SUPPLILES 0 0 42 42 255
EE EDUCATION 0 0 ] 0 1,251
SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 249
OUTSIDE SERVICES 0 0 4] 0 2,458
PROPERTY INSURANCE 30,632 31,202 30,632 92,466 119,709
INJURIES & DAMAGES 4,380 3,548 4,553 12,481 - 16,539
EE PENS & BENEFIT 195,092 99,822 87,249 382,163 335,574
MISC GENERAL 0 0 15 15 750
RENT 13,446 14,110 14,027 41,583 53,001
251,263 153,228 139,482 543,973 551,755
63

MISC GENERAL (50) (40) (80) (170) (56,280)
LABOR REG 6,712 5,261 7,751 19,725 14,236
LABOR OT 669 482 268 1,419 1,950
EE EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 500
SUPPLIES (45,602) (13,689) (31,184) (90,475) 98,283
ALLOCATION RECLASS 38,271 7,986 23,244 69,501 (58,689)
0 0 (0) 0 0

OQUTSIDE SERVICES 0 75 0 75 5,007
LABOR REG 9,459 11,960 10,407 31,825 29,657
LABOR OT 1,310 1,745 2,565 5,620 3,000
EE EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 500
SUPPLIES 14,643 47,727 26,909 89,279 113,462
25,413 61,506 39,881 126,799 151,626

MISC DIST EXP 1,662 3,648 4,375 9,685 11,250
LABOR REG 22,053 20,048 20,028 62,129 68,378
LABOR OT 0 0 0 0 999
EE EDUCATION 0 0 75 75 525
SUPPLIES 937 4,988 3,042 8,967 3,750
RFP EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 240
OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 375
24,652 28,684 27,519 80,855 85,517

301,328 243,418 206,881 751,628 788,898

Page 4

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

%

-30.57%
-83.49%
~100.00%
~100.00%
-100.00%
~-22.76%
-24.54%
13.88%
~98.00%
-21.54%

~1.41%

-99.70%
38.56%
-27.23%
-100.00%
-192.06%
-218.42%

0.00%

-98.51%
7.31%
87.33%
-100.00%
-21.31%

-16.37%

-13.91%
-9.14%
-100.00%
-85.71%
139.11%
-100.00%
~-100,00%

~5,45%

-4.72%




9:07 AM RMLD
10/26/2010 GENERAL MANAGER DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ACTUAL BUDGET ACT/BUD
YTD YTD VARIANCE
GENERAL MANAGER 51 . JUL AUG SEP TOTAL TOTAL %
01-51-5920-101 LABOR REG ' 20,099 18,546 18,546 57,190 60,273 -5.11%
01-51-5921-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 8 189 197 624 -68.49%
01-51-5923~000 OUTSIDE SERVICES 1,568 10,010 5,429 17,007 12,501 36.04%
01-51~-5930~103 EE EDUCATION 475 1,061 0 1,536 2,125 ~27.73%
01-51-5930-105 MISC GENERAL 4,241 4,133 5,034 13,407 13,749 -2.49%
01~-51~5930-106 VERICLE (792) (165) (481) (1,439) 1,174 -222.57%
SUB-TOTAL 25,598 33,584 28,716 87,898 90,446 ‘ -2.82%
HUMAN RESOURCES 52”7
01-52-5920~101 LABOR REG 8,562 7,750 7,630 23,943 30,649 -21,.88%
01-52-5921-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 50 ~100.00%
01-52-5923-000 OUTSIDE SERVICES 0 144 0 144 10,500 -98.63%
01-52-5930~103 EE EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 1,600 ~100.00%
01-52-5930~105 SUPPLIES 0 545 0 545 150 263.33%
01-52~5930~-109 MISC GENERAL 300 185 82 567 3,696 -84.66%
SUB~-TOTAL 8,862 8,624 7,712 25,198 46,645 -45.98%
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 54
0 T4-5920-101 LABOR REG 5,894 5,358 4,387 15,639 22,875 -31.63%
( 4-5921-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 o125 -100.00%
01-54~5930~109 MISC GENERAL 284 7,785 1,998 10,066 17,767 -43,34%
01-54-5930-103 EE EDUCATION 150 0 [ 150 0 100.00%
01-54-5330-105 SUPPLIES 0 9 517 517 125 313.68%
SUB-TOTAL 6,328 13,143 6,801 26,372 40,882 ~-35.51%
CAB 56
01-56-5920-101 LABOR REG 0 0 61 61 1,259 ~95.19%
01~56-5920-102 LABOR OT 0 0 0 0 300 -100.00%
01-56-5930-109 MISC GENERAL 1,100 2,001 0 3,101 2,175 42.57%
SUB-TOTAL 1,100 2,001 61 3,161 3,734 -15.34%
BOARD 58
01-58~5930~109 MISC GENERAL 1,650 2,014 0 3,664 2,375 54.29%
SUB~TOTAL 1,650 2,014 0 3,664 2,375 54.,29%
GRAND TOTAL 43,538 59,366 43,390 146,295 184,082 -20.53%

Page 5




9:06 AM
10/26/2010

ENERGY SERVICES

01-75-5916~000
01-75-5916~101
01-75~5916-103
01-75-5916-109
01-75~5921~-000
01-75-5923-000
01-75-5916-402
01-75-5916-403
01-75~5916-502
01-75-5916-503

GRAND TOTAL

ENERGY SERVICES DIVISION BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

75

ENERGY SERV EXP
LABOR REG

EE EDUCATION

KEY ACCOUNT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OUTSIDE SERVICES
RES CONSERVE PROG
RES CONSERVE OTHER
coMM CONSERVE PROG
COMM CONSERVE OTHER

RMLD

FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ACTUAL BUDGET
YTD YTD

JuL AUG SEP TOTAL TOTAL
325 1,825 3,325 5,475 6,000
35,749 30,521 26,035 2,305 106,795
894 1,485 27 2,416 1,250
3,538 0 (3,500) 38 501
0 0 0 0 126
0 485 209 694 24,000
11,667 10,534 19,054 41,254 49,408
0 0 0 0 5,251
27,912 5,800 (2,914) 30,798 99,651
3,770 3,770 3,770 11,310 12,252
83,855 54,430 46,005 184,291 305,234

Page 6

ACT/BUD
VARIANCE

1

%

-8.75%
-13.57%

93.31%
~92,42%
100.00%
-87.11%
-16.50%
100.00%
-69.09%

~7.69%

-39.62%




DATE

Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10

GROSS
CHARGES

4,555,108.56
4,151,871.47
3,437,081.39

DEFERRED FUEL CASH RESERVE ANALYSIS

REVENUES

3,536,618.90
3,658,721.48
4,007,231.88

RMLD o

9/30/10

PASNY CREDIT

(9€,501.74)
(45,928.96)
(52,662.99)

MONTHLY
DEFERRED

(1,116,991.40)
(543,079.95)
517,487.51

TOTAL
DEFERRED

2,326,112.09
1,209,120.69

666,040.74
1,183,528.25




STAFFING REPORT

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE,

GENERAL MANAGER
GENERAL MANAGER
HUMAN RESOURCES
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

TOTAL

BUSINESS
ACCOUNTING
CUSTOMER SERVICE
MGMT INFORMATION SYS
MISCELLANEOUS
TOTAL

ENGINE > & O
AGM E&O
ENGINEERING
LINE
METER

TOTAL

PROJECT
BUILDING
GENERAL BENEFITS
TRANSPORTATION
MATERIALS MGMT
TOTAL

ENERGY SERVICES
ENERGY SERVICES

TOTAL

RMLD TOTAL

CONTRACTORS
UG LINE
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

2011
ACTUAL

11 BUD JUL AUG SEP
TOTAL 10 10
2 2 2 2
1.5 1 1 1
1.5 1 1 1
5 4 4 4

2 2 2 2

) 8 8 8

6 6 6 6

1 1 1 1
18 17 17 17
2 2 2 2

5 5 5 5
20 12 18 18
6 6 6 6

9 9 9 9
42 41 41 41
2 2 2 2
2 2 2 2

0 0 0 0

4 4 4 4

8 8 8 8

6 6 5 5

6 6 5 5
79 76 75 .75
2 2 2 2
2 2 2 2
81 78 77 77




